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Memorandum 1/17/64 from Mr, Bullivan to Mr, Belmon;;udvilod
of authority given to BAC Beker of Milwaukee Office for a survey,
provided full security was assured, to determine the fensibility of
installing microphone coverage to cover the activities of Martin Luther

King, Jr., and bis nssoctutes while in Milwsukee, nisconsin King 48
echeduled to be in M{Twank the nipht ot /"‘7 /t"w’; g - o

e AR, i

Y I 5.:‘&-..:"- "‘: L m«m&&}%@.‘h@f H,‘f

At 5 p.m., 1/22/64, ASAC J. Wallace LaPrade (ir the absence
of BAC Baker) telephonichlly advised me that with full security a . j
surve7 had beesn coompleted at the Bhroeder Hotel in Llilwoukee where
King bos reservations mnd thet the epecific’ room numbers have already \
beesn allotted to f£1ill the reservation., LaPrade stated that the survey
revealed the situntion to be perfect from the stemndpoint of effecting
the coverage desired and that they were ready to go ahead with the
ins3tallation imnediatoly,

ACTION: 7

/.

Because time 1is of the essence, 1 gave LaPrade the req
;uthority for tho'Ihstali“ftﬁ”““ﬁrovtded full security is assur
The Milwaukee Office was also muthoriged to rent space necessary/ to
house the monitoring Specinl Agents, I reltersted to LaPrade the
absoluts necessity for the exercise of utmost tact and discretion in
handlipp -all phases of this matter, Further, he is. to advise us °
promptly when King takes over space at the Hotel mnd the surveillance
1. activated, You will be kept promptly advised ot udditinnal infor-
nation as roceived.
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u/24y/68
1 Dote... . e
CORLAM EUGLHE KOSL, Inmate No. — lissourd o

i State Penitentiary, said he first cane 1o the Missouri B 5

§ State Penitentiary in 1958. e said he first m2t RAY ir

: jail at Kansas City, Missouri in 1955, and celled with m

Pl i i

and VALTHR R1FLE priorn
savenvorth, F

14 211 theroe went to v~

H A R

RAY pave no indication of abnormal sexua

-a

He deseribed RAY as quiet, a loner, and "not a
loud mouth". He could not picture RAY, he said, as balng
vicious. He said RAY liked to follow baseball. He said

1 they both lived in K Hall and associated together. MHe said
e they talked every day. He said PAY "did not fool" with as
: many as five men in the penitentiary. He said RAY used ‘
‘ amphetanines when he could get them. He paid from $2.00 :
- to $§5.00 a shot. He did not get into debt and did not gamble. -

i

He said he was in maximun sccurity when RAY escaped
and knew nothing of the details., He said the rumor inside is
that RAY did not escape in a bread truck, but he had no in- !
formation as to how hc did escape. ;‘ !

lic said RAY has a half-sister in St. Louis, Missouri
vith his mother. lHe said RAY did not like his nother as she
left him and started livinz with an ex-conviet out of Illinois.
He said RAY has a brother and tzome half brothers, He believed
his mether is livinpg and re -marri icd after the ex-conviet died. i
She may have had sowe property "which she Lived up". i

ROSE said the inmates call him "The Jew" in the
penitentiary, but he said PAY was "Ulighter" with his money
than ROSL. he said he could not dnepine RAY spending any
noney for dencing lecsons or leavinpg & gun belhiind hilm some-
pliace because of this characteristic.

ROSGE said he did not know any RAYMOLD LEWIS CURTIS,
nor did he know of this person as an ascocilate of TAY's,

/2 2 ACTY ) AR 7

h/22/G0 Jefferson Clty, Hissouri KC 4u-760
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KC 44-760
RBA :B8
1l

The following investigation was conducted by SA

On May 6, 1968, EARL KNIGHT, HSPH serving
m::-om Nev Madrid, Missouri, sa e did not
know JAMES TANI, RAY. He sald he was at Fordland (honor camp)
on . He sald he cnme to the penitentiary in

never heard of a bounty e k! ng O. TIN

LUTHER KING and never heard of any time of a mutunl organization
for protection, profit or otherwise, He said he had pever
heard of the COOLEY gang or anyone by the name of COOLEY.

On May 6, 1968, MAJOR BERNARD J. POIRY, Assistant

¥arden 1n charge of Becurity, said that the person who
e using a and going out the gate was
% number He was apprehended in Kansas Clty,
issou 1e next day. He sald Malso attempted

to escape by using a ladder and a u orm. e d not get
away from the walls. He mrlso said that the only person who
had ammunition in his pockets was a Mand ‘another
inmate by the name of € 0 traced some
aonunition to the shop worked, but could not

*pin" them on him, He said ever involved in any of
these matters.

MAJOR POIRY said he had no information regarding
any COOLEY or COOLEY gang, but would attempt to develope
information in this regard through his inmate contacts.

On May l4, 1968, MAJOR POIRY further advised he
has developed no 1nrormation in regards this alleged
organization or group.

, V“' "; i\
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| nothing ol substantive value was developed,

Mr. DeLuuch E batt July 3, 1968 “”,[“'

A, Rosbi’j/'/

MURKIN

Mi, Deloach e b
Mr, Rosuen
Mr, Malley
Mr, MceGowan

¥

t

1 - Mr. Mc¢Donough
1 - Mr, Bishop S
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This case involves the murder of Martin Luther lking, Jr.
"Ed mny" mapazine, with which we had cordial contacts,
has forwarde _lv?.l_ B from a long~-tie convicl, n
wluch s%‘fl“t.s reference Lo his prison abbuviwtmx wilh

James karl Ray, their plans to kill Kine and lwﬁﬁ businessmen
putling up money to have King killed, s described by
previously furnishoed

Ay
y() VRTIS

7

— ’
f’

his former delense altorney as a Lliar and thual
similar information on which logical mvmu;,.ulon was (unduvted and

CeELS

lo pin
L run out,
interview

Allanta has been instructed Lo reintervie
him down once and for all and anything ol pertinence
"Ebony' nuwrazine is being advisced that results of
will be furnished Civil Rights Division.

UNRECOFD.D COPY tILED ¥

BACKGROUND:

Burean is in H((l[)t of alel lu humm

! L U bony " n] m* By i two semi-
Literite Letlors x n et m m k ntfield County
Jail, Dalton, Georgin. WESEE ¢ 11 letlers, cldlms to have informi-
tion on the l\m Cmurder and upgests we may want
check story and requests to be {furnished

any 11

i . U
§t l]?h;'(lun resulting from our ingquir wb which (.an be releasced,

s RLC- 71 / 7/ L/g' 3/

allepes he was a former m mate with Rdy, discussed
killing King over the course of three yeprs and a group of "KK" o
businessmen covering five states wer q/hut up the money for-the King killing,

) oo Jul 9 198
Enclosure i '
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['alked of Bounty on Dr. l\m;_:/ . . ‘
. Convict’s Story About Ray
+ a " - - F l
« Convict’s Story About Ray
{Indicate page, pame of
ne . Git d slate,
By a Speciat Cor;espondant son City from a “new man fust the assassination of President wepaper, clly and atate d
ol the Post-Dispaich in off the street’ that “the busi- John F, Kennedy on Nov. 22, !
DALTON, Gau., April 24 — A nessmen’s associabion has a 1960, i /l
mun convicted of murdee here t’»?;‘::rm;g “"‘.’."‘.V out fur Marun (yris said that he had no- /7 OT oS
u ng. va . . —_— - )
.aid yesterday that James Farl RNk fdea what the “buwncismen's STODS LS
Ray once confided ta bem that Curtis snd Ray smiled and  dssociation” was. Curtis. who' .
o iRay) would cpflect a daid, “Well ol there's 51,000,000 Dhe Ray 1 40 years oid, sad
$1.000,000 bounty,”put up by a 0ut On Kin, | believe of T ever that he fust met Hay i 1453
Lusinessmen WAssociaton” 1o Bt out DIl collect .t Curtis when they shared 2 cell for -

.l the Rev, Br. Marta Luther #d that the gubject of the Rev.  seven months 0 the Jackson ‘
rang. Dr. King came up “a couple of county  juil st Kunsas City, !
Faiymond Curtis, being held times” in subsequent convessa. Curos sawd he again met Ray :
it Mhitfield county jail pending  buns with Ray 1o the poson woci buth were at ihe federal H
.cton on an appeal, sad that yard. pesitentiary &t Leavenworth, - .
we and Ray were 1id at the The discussionsocecurred, Kin
“ssouri Penitentiary at Jeflere Curtis said, about & week siter At the Missourl piison. whera - !

7 both were servingg semences for X
. E acaed roboery, Cartis sand Ruy -
pe i\ referred 10 the Kenredy assas '
’ { mmation by saying, “Bay, probe’ —
{oably someludy made a mice
Cohitle penny ofl of thag 1 osura
wish it was me.”’
| Curtin described Ray as “a —_—
Uolkable wort of persen,” bt *
one wha did aot associate lreely
with other inmuates " Buot of this
was a plot 1o assassinate King, -
Ray would go w his grave with Date: // - 254 F
his secret,” Curtin aaid! Edition: !
The Federal Bureay of Inyes Authors j
. tigation, which  has  charped Edilon i -
Ray with conspiracy mn connce :
Got with the Kev, Di King's Title: ,
. assassination Apnt 4 n Meme - :
phis, Tenn., dechined to com. )
. k‘.‘ni yesterday on rogarts Uk .
wle atd were searchnng theslas Churacters
AN eles wrca for a bloend wom or
cyt Yhe dated Ray. ¢ ’ Classificationy !
© LN wosnan, aboud 1 was re ‘ -
i portc} seen with Ruy i the bayf | Submitting Otlicer  Z'« /270
() peing tnventigated
7 :
’
. LY gtV WIS
‘ SEARCHED . ,,_“.p‘.sz..'_\lﬁ;*,z;
straine A pan /0
LA
APR 2 51959
Fbi ~— SAINT LOUIG
< {
.‘%-: ioich NP pe vt 1 ot W T ke T4+ s ey e a7 ey g o rop——r——b< 1 siel ot ass
T A G TS T S TN ST, AT TP GISNE N, 5 . e s e e e o o e R



Alton, Ilinois, 23, 26. 74. 9.
106
Amphetamines, 157, 198
and schizophrenia, 203-204
James Earl Rav's use of, 1B1,
2035, 204-203
Assassin. mind of, 222
Assassination of Martin Luther
King, Jr., 172, 303-306
compuisive obsession of James
Ear] Ray, 265, 271
discussed bv James Earl Ray
in prison, 207, 208, 218,
238
planned, 249, 285, 286, 297
murder weapon used in, 292,
298
Atlanta, Georgia, 289
Austin, Joseph Elmer, 156

Birmingham. Alabama, 235, 284,

290
Boone, John, on Leavenworth
Prison, 149

East Hartford, Illinois, 93

Ewing, Missouri, 34~43. 44, 45,
48, 54. 55, 58, 59. 63, 69,
74, 76, 77. 79, B4. 114

Freeman. Dr. Mark, 274275
Faller, Mabel. 137

Galt, Eric Starvo, alias used by
James Earl Ray, 203, 250
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FBI KAN CITY R
Mio Whabey
Mi- nely
637PM\URGENT 4-25-68 ENT | ~-w‘f—‘i-f —
TQ DIREDJOR (44-38861) AND MEMPHIS -
Zﬂ' VEN TN

FROM KANSAS CITY (44-760) 3P

' REBUTEL APRIL TWO FOUR LAST.
NN [ N TERVIEWED MISSGURI STATE PEN. RECALLED
RAY ONLY AS ASSOCIATE OF RAYMOND LOUIS CURTIS AND HE MADE THIS |
CONNECTION BECAUSE OF PUBLICITY CURTIS HAS RFCEIVED IN NEWSPAPER
THIS WEEK. JOREEmeth /10 CURTIS WERE IN JATL TOGETHER AT SPRINFIELD,
M., AND SUBSEQUENTLY IN MSP, \ L '2?
| | EEESHEtg® STATES RAY IS A "HUSTLER™ AND ASSOCIATED WITH ST, (
§§QUIS INMATES IN MSP, AND APPEARED NORMAL 1N ALL ASSOCIATIONS,
TRYING TO "MAKE A BUCK™ WHERE HE COULD., STATES CURTIS IS PATHOFOGICAL
LIAR AND ALWAYS HAS BEEN, MDFNILREC BBFON [ACT WITH RAY. % I
'ELTHER BY HIM OR VWIFE, EITHER b ok ours (o PEN./’ "’“L°' jég" A
SRS 17 165 HIS WIFE, ARG VE: o T T
S S SRR s~ TR

RESIDES WITH HER PARENTS
MONTREAL, CANADA, AND 1S NOT EXPECIrD IN JEFFERSON STTY PRIORTIO ™
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ALRLEL, SAC'Y Jackson, Atlanta
nE: MURKIN

(" 4 7~ -r¥7e
v Brr 7

as "Mivplasippl? o wav supposed Lo e coutneted by llay at
vickohurg, Micolosippl, altoer the mardexr aad Yillett was 10 toke
Huy to cither tew Orleang ov Cuuada via tho MiGoivolppl River

Lo Willettu? hiow sebont,

As Indteated above, tho Jackuon Officuo is being
inctructed to run out the ¥lillett allepation, ; :

NOTE:

Curtis, ab ol this polat, has 1
uureliability, however, it is felt that r
be made to ldentify the indlvidual willie
aspeet Lo a ogleal completlon, Other al
relative Lo a mysterious visttor of Ray's
alleged bounty on King and the jndividunl
furnishes false tdentificat tons hat previ
and nothing of value develapoed,

Atlanta 1s belny jpntructed tha
any terms of snteyvicew with FLL Apenls,

ndicated almost complelce
casonable cfforts should
tt and run out this
icgation made by Curtis
while in prilson, the
pamcd Joe Coln, who
ously buoen cxplorcd

t Curtis is oot to sl
Curtis' correspondence

wilh "FLony" and yesults of hily fnterviews arc being furniehcd

ithe CRD,

i
3
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BECTION 15

n'l“"

Bection 15 contain several leads which suggest a
conspiracy. In an interview of Raymond Louis Curtis (serial
1832), a fellow inmate of Ray, Curtis said word got out in
prison that the "KKK of the South had raised one million for
bounty on King's head, and that Ray atatea a dozen times that

if he got out in time and if King was B8till alive he would like

Pracant TR T TR Lo bl ban w

to get the bounty on King." Also,( o L q’ j
b 329 et it - o altdlon S M1 E o conagt g = b .)[7)(:0
ﬁf:::::"w i ot e bt oo ‘“W stated tn an interview

e Ot s o

(serial 1835) that on 4/2/68 ( :‘“‘““"'“"""w the owner of the| y(7)().)

restaurant, Devilish Nick, (reputed head of the local KKK) say:
I got a call on the King.® Then on 4/3/68B two men came to Nick's

- office ana { put a rifle with a telescopic sightlé)(7)/y
e o ey w0
in the car. On 4/4/68[;dum e (" said Nick received a telephone

% WY

call, after which he said: “Martin Luther King is dead."

Lab report (serial 1882) indicated six latent fingerprints
on rifle, telescopic sight, binoculars, newspaper, after shave
lotion bottle, and Schlitz beer can abandoned at crime scene have
all been identified with fingerprints of James E. Ray.

All indications are that Bureau was pursuing full scale

investigation with follow up of all leads.
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Serlals

1822

Ltr. t/H from citizen asking certain facts be considered
(4

1875 Ltr request that film of King's furneral be reviewed to see *

man resemble artiosts usketch

1826
1829 o (fellow priaoner of Ray) interview - stated(bX(2(L)
/162-'66 word got out in prison that *KKK of the South® had raised
1 million for bounty on King's head. Ray stated a dozen times
that "if he got out in time and if King was still alive, he
would like to get the bounty on King.® )
. S (D
1835 TT——— T g B Bsh Nick,
peratdr ot Iohin™s hes tauvfw;h;'fﬂ‘(l“"}dbs. Reputed head .-,
of local KKK. On 4/2f r8ay "I got a call on the
King.” On 4/3 two men cow Lo HITKYs office! observed;:
rifle with telescopic 5ight. Rifle put in ca.. “Un"4/4 Nick Cy
received call. After call he said "Martin Luther King ’
16 dead."™ This was before announcement on radio. !
) 1849 Lab report - identification of beer cant and paper bag f
as similar to ones from Southhaven Minnow Shop :
A . ‘
: 1850 Lab report - negative on Thermo seal tape from Holly ¢
' Laundry & Cleaners, Chula Vista, Calif. g
" 1851 Ben Goodin interview (former chief at MSP) said Ray was
friend of Lewis Dowda who hated Negroes. Believes Dowda
could be an accomplice of Ray
A 1862 Lab Rept - Comparison of six latent fingerprints 4/24/68
fingerprints on:
1. Remington model 760 rifle
2. Telescoplic sight
3. binoculars
4. newspaper
5. after shave lotion bottle
6. 5chlitz beer can
have all been identified with fingerprints of James B. Ray
rgwmm@mwwwjm ey e e e e oy e 2
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EXA BT
that in 1963 Ray made the remark that he was going to
get Martin Luther King when he got out of prison.
(HQ 44~38861-2678, 2791).

A third inmate at MSP frum 1962 until 1965,
described Ray as a "lone wolf" who never trusted
anyone. He stat;zd that Ray was a racist and was heard
many times discussing his dislike of Negroes. Another
prisoner became acquainted with Ray in 1965 and said that
Ray camented if he ever got out of jail he was going to
make himself a "bunch of money," and Ray further said a
“Businessmen's Association" bad offered $100,000 for
killing Martin Luther King. This prisoner said that
Ray did not know what the "Businessmen's Association”
was, but he intended to find out. (HQ 44-38861-4143).

A cellmate with Ray in 1955 at Kansas City who
later served prison time with Ray at lLeavenworth, Kansas,
was also incarcerated with Ray at MSP, He stated that
during the period when President Kennedy was assassinated
the movel.onts of Dr. Martin Luther King became the topic
of conversation at the penitentiary. Many prisoners heard
that businessmen had raised a considerable amount of money,
about one million dollars, as a bounty on King's head. He
further stated that Ray mentioned a dozen times that had he
known about the bowity on John F. Kennedy's head and

had he been free he would have collected it; and, if he
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got out in time and King were still alive, he would get
the bounty on King (HQ 44-38861-4143). A prisoner

who was at MSP fram 1958 throwh 1965 skated Ray did
not like Negroes and was capable of killing Dr. Martin
Luther King, Jr. (10 44~38861-4143),

Ray's psy;:ho]_og.i.cal background is also a very
important avenue of review. As a resulc of a voluntary
psychiatric examination in 1966, Ray was described as
having a sociopathic personality, antisocial type with
anxiety and depressive features () 44-38361-3505). In
1954, a prison sociologist stated that Ray's delinguencies
seem due to impulsive behavior, especially when drinking
(HQ 44-38861-3335). These characteristics and cannents
about'Ray support the opinion of psychologist Dr. Mark
Freeman. While Ray was in Los Angeles he was a patient
of Dr. Freeman. Dr. Freeman believes that Ray was potentially
capable of assassination, was a self-molivated person who .
could act alone, and likely fantasized on being sameane

important.

There were two matters involving Ray and blacks
while outside prison which shed samwe light on whether his
hatred of blacks and need for importance and profit could

have motivated him to murder. While in Mexico in the fall
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91. I have copies of many thousands of pages of FBI records that have
always been readily available at the National Archives. 1 have not seen a single
one of these records that was made available on the orders of Director Hoover that
eliminated the name of a single source or any one that withheld the symbé] of an
informant. It was not until after the enactment of FOIA, much more after the 1974
amendments became effective, that | began to receive FBI records with these kinds
of withholdings.

2. Until after the Act was amended I do not recall the withholding of a
single FBI name. Then it became general practice. I also do not know of a single
report of any harm befalling any of the many hundreds of FBI agents whoSe names were
not withheld.

93. Another form of source withholding in this instant cauSe 1S misrepresentes
by the Department in affidavits and by counsel. What is Sought is the withholding
of what can provide independent assessment of the OPR report and the disclosure of
evidence that can tend to undermine, 1f not in fact disprove, the official explanation
of the King assassination. This particular source is police reports, from Atlanta .
and from Memphis. In neither case is there any Departmental evidence showing that
the content of the reports is not public domain. In fact, some of the content of
what is withheld together with some of the actual pages of what is withheld was
disclosed to me by the FBI in C.A. 75-1996. There is little likelihood that any
substantial intormation in the Memphis police reports is not public knowledge, largely
because i1t was made public by Memphis authorities.

94. from extensive prior experience with FBI avoidance of first-person
affidavits and from prior personal experience with SA Horace P. Beckwith in FOIA
matters, my attention was immediately attracted to his providing of an affidavit
attasting to a search in this instant cause that he did not make. In the past it
has been my consistent experience with the FB! that one of its means of withholding
what m{ght otherwise not be withheld is by the tactic of having an agent without
personal knowledye execute the affidavit attesting to the search. My prior experience

in all cases is that careful checking of nonfirst-person affidavits shows they
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FBI by the Atlanta, Georgia, Police Department. I was informed that 29 pages were
received ... These documents are included in the FBI file on the assassination of
Dr. King and are specifically located in Atlanta file number 44-2336, Serial 1215."
(Parayraph 2, emphasis added) Mr. Beckwith does not state that he knows what
“materia}“ was “furnished" by the Atlanta police department. If he was "informed
that 29 pages were received," he does not state that no more than 29 pages were
furnished.

7. My attention was further attracted to these formulations because, as
SA Beckwith should have known, these records should also be “specifically located"
in ny own files as a result of C.A. 75-1996 and under stipulations sought by the FBI
in that case. These stipulations required that I be provided with copies of all
nonexempt FBI Atlanta field office MURKIN records not already provided from FBIHQ
files. SA Beckwith provided a nonfirst-person affidavit regarding compliance with
these stipulations.

98. Still without claim to first-person knowledge, SA Beckwith states, "I
was informed" that “"the police department‘transmitted these documents to the FBI in -
confidence for investigative asSistance during the investigation of Dr. King's
assassination." (Paragraph 2)

99. The language of footnote 17 (Memorandum, page 12, citing footnote 21 of
the Motion, page 17), together with the avoidance of any description of the content
of these 29 pages, led me to make the careful check that was possible in this case.
While 1 do not have mast of the records withheld from Mr. Lesar in this instant cause,
what SA Beckwith refers to clearly 1S required to have been praovided to me in C.A.
75-1996.

100. My first discovery is that "the" King assassination file in Atlanta is
not 44-2336. It is 44-2386. While this might be altributed to human error, SA
Beckwith's other misstatements are not easily explained as human error.

101. Serial 1215 is in Volume 9 of the Atlanta FBI records. The FOIA
processing worksheets for Serial 1215 and a check of the Serial itself, both provided

to me in C.A. 75-1996, do not reflect that this Serial is of the 29 pages, although
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FBI and from his personal involvement in C.A. 75-1996. All field office records
provided to me in C.A. 75-1996 were sent to FBIHQ where they were processed. FBIHQ
has copies of what it processed for me. The records I cite in the immediately
following paragraphs are all records that exist within SA Beckwith's FOIA unit.
They are not only as he and the Motion and the Memorandum represent, in the Atlanta
Field Office.

103. "Not Recorded" Atlanta Serial of which two copies were sent to FBIHQ
is particularly relevant. The copy attached as Exhibit 12 was provided to mg under
the stipulations in C.A. 75-1996. This August 4, 1976, "Airtel” from the SAC,
Atlanta, to FBIHQ reports the providing of copies of all volumes of its MURKIN file
only, “namely Atlanta 44-2386," to members of the OPR task force. It enclgsed
"five copies of an LHM plus one xerox of 29 pages of material" from the Atlanta
police. "During this review," the Atlanta SAC reported, %“Task Force Member James
Walker ... requested a Xerox copy of two serials in this file, namely 44-2386-

1214 and 1215, which consisted of 29 pages of waterial ... relative to people who
in the past had threatened the life of MARTIN LUTHER KING. A Xerox copy of this
material was furnished to Mr. WALKER." (Other records relevant to the King -
assassination are not included in MURKIN.)

104. The Letterhead Memorandum attached to this "Airtel” reflects only a
limited Task Force inquiry in Atlanta. 1t does not reflect a serious effort by the
Task force to meet the obligations seemingly imposed upon it by the Attorney
General. This can provide motive for some of the withholdings in this instant
cause. Atlanta was one of the areas of most active investigation in the King
assassination because of the presence of James Earl Ray in that city and because
he abandoned an automobile there. Atlanta also is the city in which Dr. King lived
and where his office and church were located.

105. The 29 pages are of two Serials, not the giﬂgl§§eria] represented by
 SA Beckwith.
| 106. The worksheets are a list of the records provided together with all

claims to any exemptions. The relevant worksheet page is attached as Exhibit 13.
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information following them were obliterated. Serial 1215, as provided to me rather
than as described by SA Beckwith, is attached as Exhibit 14. Serial 1214 as provided

to me and as described in the worksheet is attached as Exhibit 15. Serial 1212

~ (attached as Exhibit 16) establishes the origin of Serial 1215 and provides

‘identification of the person who signed it. (The worksheets do not account for

Serial 1213. It was not provided to me.)

107. Whatever explains the factual inaccuracy in SA Beckwith's affidavit

it is beyond question that:

29 pages of Atlanta police records are involved; the OPR had copies of these
records as well as of any notes Mr. Walker may have made; after searches in
both Atlanta and FBIHQ, although several sets of duplicate copies of these
29 pages are in the FBI's files at both places, not 29 but 2 pages only were
provided to me; and the FBI, despite the stipulations and its assurances to
the court in C.A. 75-1996, withheld 27 of these 29 pages and then provided

a worksheet falsely representing that between them Serials 1214 and 1215
total only two pages rather than 29.

108. These facts raise substantial questions of FBI honesty and of FBI

intentions relating to compliance and noncompliance.

109. Serials 1214 and 1215 as p}ovided to me are fnforhation furnished by
the Atlanta police. Serial 1212 establishes the identification of the police
sergeant who signed Serial 1215. This is precisely the information represented in
the Memorandum and the attached affidavits as requiring withholding from Mr. Lesar,

yet it was not withheld from me. Mr. Metcalfe's representations (at page 14) are:
! release of this information would seriously inhibit the FBI's relationship
with its confidential sources and with other law enforcement personnel.”
(Emphasis in original) ‘
"Accordingly, defendant respectfully urges that the Court should allow
defendan{,to preserve the confidentiality of these local law enforcement
records. " (Emphasis added)

110. If Mr. Metcalfe was led into these representations to this Court by
his trust in what he was told by the FBI, they nonetheless are representations the

falsity of which was known to the FBI when it misled Mr. Metcalfe, if it misled him,

111.  The plain and simple truth is that this is not the only case in which

» the FBI has provided me with information from local police. It knows better than

its representations on this matter. The Depart ment also knows better because the

Department was involved in the release of other such records from other local
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similar records of local police, the “confidentiality" alleged by the Department
does not exist. SA Beckwith's representation (at page 2), "provided in confidence
with the clear understanding that the FBI would insure their confidentiality," is
not a truthful representation. 0Both quotations represent what within my FOIA
experience is a new effort to withhold what under the 1974 amendments to the Act
should not be withheld. This is not to state that there never is any such
confidentiality. It is to state that in this particular instance and many others

like it there is not and there never was the confidentiality represented to this

Court.

113. Mr. Metcalfe and SA Beckwith both were involved in my C.A. 75-1996,
together with a number of other FBI agents and Civil Division lawyers. In C.A.
75-1996 I was provided with hundreds of pages of local police reports. I waa also
provided with many pages of records from other local authorities, like prisans,
depart ments of corrections and sheriffs. The FBI's stipulations in C.A. 75-1996
provided for giving me hundreds of pages of Mewphis Police Department records.

114. Examination of Serial 1215 as provided to me also bears heavily on .
the fidelity of representations made to this Court in this instant cause on privacy.
A1l those whose names are provided are alleged to have threatened Dr. Kfng‘ This
is also true of many other pages of FBI records provided to me.

115. The May 10, 1978, affidavit of James F. Walker makes no reference to
these Atlanta Police Department records. Exhibit 12 identifies Mr. Walker as the
member of the OPR staff who obtained copies of those records from the FBI Atlanta
Field Office.

116. Although my suit for King assasSination records was filed before the
OPR reinvestigation was established and prior to the August 4, 1976, "airtel" by the
Atlanta SAC (Exhibit 12), neither the Walker affidavit nor the "airtel" forwarding
these 29 pages to FBIHQ alleges any restrictions on them or any confidentiality
attaching to them.

117. Mr. Walker does repeat the self-serving statements of the affidavit

of Mr. Stanton with regard to the Memphis police department records.
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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-106670) - b
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FROM: SAC, ATLANTA (44-4685) (QUC) - - NN
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1/ SUBJECT: MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. ' o
Re Atlanta nitel to FBIHQ and Birmingham, 8/3/76. \
Enclosed for FBIHQ are five copies of an LHM plus } |
one Xerox copy of 29 pages of material furnished by the
. Atlanta Police Department to the Atlanta FBI in April, 1968. \

As pointed out in referenced Atlanta nitel, on
the morning of 8/2/76, five members of the Task Force of
the Office of Profe551 1 Rcsponsibility (OPR), Department o
of Justice, arrived in ‘b{ﬁc“‘m),lanLa FBI Office to rcview ™
Atlsuta's file on th\?SMRKIN investigation. All the volumes
of this file, namely Atlanta 44-2386, were made available to
N the Task Foirce members for their review. During this review,
- Task Force member JAMES WALKER, on 8/3/76, requested a Xerox
copy of two serials in this file, namely 44-2386-1214 and
1215, which consisted of 29 pages of material furnished to
the Atlanta FBul Office in April, 1968, relative to people
who in the past had threatened the life of MARTIN LUTHER
KING. A Xerox copy of this material was furnished to Mr, -
WALKER. Atlanta E enclosing one copy of this matex&pl

for FBIHQ with this airtel. _ -::74_
In addition, as shown in refercnced Atladlaqgfr %mls

the Task Force members also interviewed SA O. RICLARD
HAMILTON on 8/3/76, as he was the case agent in the'NURkIN
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ase back in 1968.' The results of this interview are set
forth in ;he enclosed 1HM.

The Task Force made no other requests and they.
departed the Atlanta FBI Office for Birmingham on the
‘early afternocon of 8/3/76.
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ASSASSINATION OF DOCTOR
VARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

ead had been covered on his copy of the lead card.

anilton explained that various agents were responsible
for conducting neighborhood investigations, contacting
or maintaining liaison with local police, and to con-
ducting other pertinent phases of the investigation.
He exp%ained the captioned case was the priority inves-
tigation in the Atlanta Office at that time and that
almost every agent was assigned to working on some phase
of the investigation. '

, The attorneys inquired as to how the FBL developed
information that Ray, then known as Eric Starvo Galt, was
residing in a rooming house on l4th Street. Hamilton noted
that thls investi at%o

that he has not since reviewed the file and although he was
not exactly sure, according to his best recollection the
investigation reflected an individual in the apartment area
where Ray parked a Mustang automobile saw Ray park it and

get in a taxicab. According to Hamilton's best recollection,

the ensuing investigation by the FBI through taxicab com=-
panies rcf%ected Ray was ta{en to the l4th Street address.
Hamilton assured them this may not be the way it occurred
.but these were the facts as he recalled them. One of the
attorneys indicated that information is not reflected in
‘the file. -

The attorneys asked Hamilton what the FBI did
with the Mustang which was used by Ray. Hamilton advised
them the FBI in Atlanta turned the Mustang over to Memphis,
Tennessee, Police officers, who returned ft to Memphis.
The attorneys asked whether the Memphis Police drove it
back or took it in a van, to which Hamilton replied the
drove it to Memphis. The attorne{s raised a question that
since it was not used in the trial of Ray, why the car was
turned over to the Memphis Police. Hamilton replied that
Ray was tried by the State of Tennessee, and that they
requested the Mustang be releascd to them in the avent it
should be used as evidence, and this was done.

The attorneys asked Hamilton 1f it ever became a
roblem in his mind or a question to the FBI as to how Ray
Yived from day to day since he was an escaped prisoner.

.

-2 -

n occurred more than ei%ht years ago,

A T e
- ol

.
A
f 2 TAR NN

.
e R AL T ol L I S

- s e .

R LsE - =T ERT W LTI

Y
.

R AN N A L.

[Eonthe

L4

am

ey, et AN

R VRN PR

A ™ 1T

N R N -,



.
. ’ '
. w.w.. Rt '~~,.‘
dﬂ’ . .
. Wy

ASSASSINATION OF DOCTOR
%éRTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

amilton advised he did not know how Ray lived or his source X
f income; howaever, pointed out that Ray has an extensive } B
arrest and conviction record for robbery, burglary, and ~ :
other crimes and that many fugitives finance their living
through armed robberies and burglaries. One of the
attorneys asked if Ray commnitted numerous robberies,
would he not get caugﬁt, and then the attorney asked what
the solution rate usually is regarding the offense of \
robbery. -Hamilton advised him he understands the Atlanta
Police Department has about a 50 percent solution rate on
robberies and a lesser percent on burglaries and that thisg
L was probably about in line with the solution rate for
- these crimes in most cities. MHamilton also pointed out
that Ray had resided in various other areas of the country
while in his escaped status and that he was not personally
aware of investigation conducted by other field offices
regarding Ray's source of income.

In response to Hamilton's inquiry of them as to
what they felt would be Ray's source of income, they
replied that it was possible that RDK had been gaid by
someone to kill King in which case there would be a con- = . ..
spiracy, which would present a problem for the FBI.- Hamilton
advised them that investigation by the FBI in Atlanta was
always alert for evidence of a conspiracy, that no such
evidence was developed during the investigation in Atlanta,
and that if such evgdence had been developed, it would have.
been thoroughly investigated. :

The interview was concluded at that point. The
interview lasted from approximately 12:00 noon to approxi-
mately 12:20 PM on August 3, 1976. ‘
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April 16, 1968

MALIO:

'RE: MARTIN LUTHER KING JR,
TO: LT. WAYME SPIVA

FROM: SECURITY SOUAD

LT,

WE HAVE BREEN REGUESTED TO FURNISH YOUR OFFICE WITH THE NAMES OF PERSOWS WIO IN
THE PAST JIAVE TIC-ATEIED THE LIFE OF MARTIN LUTHER VIRG JR, CiliCK TO SEE IF

BERIC GALT COULD HAVE Lol ASSOCIATED Wil ANY OF THEM, AND ARY OTHER INFORIATCLIO!

THAN COULD BE PERTLRLEIY TO THE 1HVESTIGATION,

-

HAORLD J. TiOWE, TUJIGA, CALIF;‘

M.L THOHMPSONLAX .

GILL WILLIATS, NEW om FAMS 4

ADRATH JAMES HAHN.HIZERG @ROMALD L, STE S @ RONALD LBO? STEVENS ij B-5-06"
L.C BLAYLICK, WII\ONA MISS, T clgamat v Loy el
TEPHEN LANE  °

JOSUPIL GAFFIRY |

T Sp"xn:n
d.m.m WILLIAM COLE @CATFISH

MR, CiSlT - R
fl-lAR},l*'S RRITTIN, COVINA, anI\‘-‘
YFRACTIS X LAY, A\M’ - e
!‘\:Il JLTAM D, HMAL 1 W
ILLTAY HAPOLD JAMTEON, SAN ANTONIO ST.,"SOUTH GJ\TE u\w
JACK MAYNARD RAY. WM 34 DOR ** 8831 oo ‘
EORGH HCILAIIN ms? oo
ITH WARRIMNGIV CF, 812 QUINTAMA PL, ms'illm D.C
WILLIAM THOMAS JACOBS, SARVATION ARHY, KANSAS onY _ .

¢

*JIM JQIINSON , «NATIONAL 'KETATS OF 11K
ALFUED SHAR rrnq i g7, 5'6" ° Blondz, LAUDE, TEXAS

\ODAVID L‘\ND D:H. JRELEASED FROM MENARD, TIL, (L’ M.SU LBY H«;!"TAL IhSTIl‘U’"En

L

RESP,

- SGT, R,DB HOORE
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- UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ‘ L Ex,HIBIT_.,,,./ 6 .
Memorandum R :
To .1 BAC, ATLANTA (44-2386)  patR:  4/25/68 ... §
RUNN . g '- . . - - ‘ ‘;;f,,‘" . .
FROM = i SA CHARLES T, HAYNES RS
LR ' . . - ‘ sk
BUBJECT: MURKIN | | o
:l‘f‘\' “f‘ , | B . , . : . ) - - r r ‘ }
el Rourmemo 4/24/68, with lead to attempt to develop

any inforumation from the Atlanta Police Department regarding
the possibility of subject's being involved in any “fracas"
with any Nogro in the area during his precsence inm Atlanta,

i Det. Sgt. ROBERT B, MOORE, Atlanta Police Depart- ..
‘ ment, advised on 4/24/68 that matters involving difficulty
between white and Negro individuals are normally called to
his attention for informational purposes; howevor, an arrest
report would not necessarily be made on all arrests, there- .
fore, the most satisfactory approach would be to contact the -,
superior officers in charge of each watch as well as a parti-
cular officer covering the 14th and Peachtree Street area,

RO On 4/25/68, Sgt. MOORE advised that he had contacted
B the logical officers in a position to have knowledge of any .
5 arrests involving a white man of the subject's description s
with A Negro individual anywhere in the Peachtree-l14th Street h
area during the approximate period.of 3/24/68 through 4/11/68,
and no one recalled any incident which could be considered
pertinent to this matter,

-

0 2/
@ - Atlanta A ft&a&eo 3..%[2 // i
((?gl.met | unmcﬁ?kﬁm&...:/

‘ R 21068

FBI—ATLANTA

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plen



U A 7O 779y &

ExiMiBsT /3
» M

MISSING ATTACHMENTS
Serial 253 - Artist concept of suspect
Serial 254 - Artist concept of suspect
Serial 818 - Photo of Jay Wallis Vernon
Serial 984 - Photo of alleged suspect

X - Serial 1290 - Crime scene sketch, maps, of coroner's

information
Serial 1314 - James Earl Ray letter and psychiatric report
A L Serial 1582 - UFAP complaint against Ray
Serial 1694 - Illinois State Prison records on Ray
Serial 2199 ~ Missouri State Prison Money Orders
Serial 2268 - Pre-sentence report on Ray

¥ Serial 2362 - Martin Luther King, Jr. death certificate

a ' Serial 2636 - Psychiatric report on Ray
Serial 2654 ~ Missouri State Prison bank records
Serial 2661 - Pay phone toll reéords at El1 Paso
Serial 2739 - Photo of Galt

Serial 2823 - pPay phone toll calls at Houston

Serial 2950 -~ Psychiatric report on alleged suspect

Serial 3242 -~ Illinois State Prison record on Jack Gawgon

Serial 3328 - Missouri State Prison records
Serial 3423 - Photos of laundry marks
Serial 3441 - Ontario letter

Serial 3645 -~ Photo of James Owens
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Serial
Serial
Serial
Serial
Serial
Serial

Serial

Serial

3739
3851
4340
4A32
4935
4506
4555

4556

Bureau airtel

Missouri State Prison medical records
Photo of Ray's dentures

York affidavit

Photos

BOAC Manifest

Stephens affidavit

National Japan Police letter i
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In Section 27 of #44-38861 the following serials
reflect that enclosures came in with the numbered communication
but notations on the communication show the enclosed material

has been detached and kept in C.R.:

2636
2654
2655
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Rt. 12, Frederick, Md. 21701

Mr. Allen H. McCreight, Chief
FOIA~PA Branch

FBI

Washington, D. C. 20535

Dear Mr. McCreight:

Your letter of June 8, 1978, begins with description of enclosed Attachment A,
"ten pages ... that had previously been classified and was withheld."

With regard to 44-38861-5510, you state that three paragraphs were declassified.
With regard to Serial 5513, you state '"paragraph 2."

Your new worksheets eliminate the kind of information that 1is not secret or
even subject to classification. One of the changes 1s in the number of pages in
the record and the number of pages released. You now have a single column that
takes up more space than both columns did before revision of the worksheets.

This fact and the lack of clarification in what you added makes for, at the
very least, confusion 1if not for misinterpretation.

For each of these records in this column you have the number "1" and nothing
elsge.

Comparing this with the original worksheets leads to more questions.

Actually, Serial 5510 is of six pages. You earlier released two of these pages
to me. In so doing you withheld the first of the six aud with it withheld even the
Serial Number. The single page you now provide is not one of those you provided
initially. Your description of now releasing only "paragraphs 2, 3 and 4" does not
appear to be accurate.

Because I was glven no record bearing the Serial, T made this note for myself
as the first note relating to Section 76: '5510 - what is probably this serial is
not identified in any way."

The two pages I was provided bear no classification indication of any kind.

This also is true of Serial 5513 - no classification of any kind on the first
and only page of mine according to your new list. However, as provided to me
originally, there were two records under this Serial. And the worksheet does not

-mention the first or the one of which you now provide a new copy. The worksheets

were altered and the identification of the second record only was added.

Your pregent exemption claims are to (b) (1) and (b)(7)(C) for 5510, (7)(C) for
5513 only. I do not know which of the exemptlions you now believe 1s appropriate to
the date of 5510, but because there is no privacy claim possible for Mr. Long,
whose initials appear on the memeo, I presume you claim (b)(1). Well, this is
hardly the first time you have wmade a (b)(1l) claim for public knowledge. I con-
test the designation of the date you withhold, 1/21/69, as a matter of "national
security." By a carbon I am also appealing this and what follows.

In some respects - virtually all -~ the copy of 5513 originally provided to me
1s 1dentical with the copy you now provide except that you remove one paragraph

less and you also add a "TOP SECRET" stamp. Not only have you classified what was

originally unclassified, meaning under E.0. 11652 as of the time you provided the

original copy to me, you have classified the entire page at a classification higher
than any of its parts.

All of this classification gall is divided into three parts. Two are marked
with the letter "C" and one with the letter '"S". (Now that you have declassified



the first paragraph of text, il is apparent that it was not properly classified to
begin with, if {t was classified without indication of this on the copy originally
provided to me.)

This 1s the record that was memory-holed on the original worksheets by blacking
out.

This record also bears the designation "JUNE" typed on both versions.

There are other relevant records you appear not to have classiflied. According
to the notes I made relating to these other relevant records, your faillures with
regard to Serial 5510 having attracted my attention as the nonsensical content
would not have, there is relevance in files designated Cominfil SCLC IS-C, HQ 100-
438794 and NY 100-149194. Serial 5514 refers to NY TEL 1/26, which I do not see
1n what was provided to me.

The single one of the four missing pages of 5510 that you have now provided
states that this person of British accent (about whom you later released more in-
formation) "allegedly has a tape of an interview between James Earl Ray and an
unknown individual regarding the details of a pay-off of the assassination." This
allegedly (was) '"three months before the assassination,”

As of that time Ray was in Lus Angeles. 7The second record in 5513 1s a HQ TT
to LA telling it not to investigate. This does not make it appear that HQ took
the dubicus information seriously enough to justify initial withholding and subse-
quent classification.

As you are no doubt aware, my counsel, Jim Lesar, has just had oral argument
before Judge Gesell in C.A. 76-0692, which relates to the records of what the De-
partment likes to describe as its 'reinvestigations'" of the FBI's investigatiom of
the King assassination and a few other FBl acts and matters. As you may also by
now have heard, I provided an aftidavit recently in which 1 allege that the FBI
makes sport with affidavits and with the courts.

So T have checked page 353 ol the OPR's notes on the FBIHQ MURKIN records.
The FBL provided affidavits attesting to the proper classification of the OPR's
records in Mr. lLesar's case.

The entire entry for each of 5510 and 5513 is obliterated on page 353. 1In
each case there is a single clalm to exemption, the same workhorse, (b)(l). "Af-
firmed," so to speak, by the enclosed copy.

Your workhorse plowed a crooked furrow with regard to 5513 in claiming (b) (1)
for the note whereas the document itself is nor classified (b)(1l) and in not
claiming (7)(C) whereas this claim is made for the document itself.

Your classification/exemptions plowman is also a bit schizo. In reviewing the
OPR notes for release to Mr. Lesar, you did not withhold the name of this former
BBC man whose name is withheld from Serial 5514 and other records as provided to
me. It 14s Malcolm Davis. You withheld his address, too. It was then 142 E. 49
St., NYC.

You did make a privacy claim with regard Lo this in withholding from me and
you have made numerous other privacy claims allepedly to withhold what can hurt or
defame people. Perhaps you may appreciate the second enclosed page. The bottom
caught my eye as I was turning pages to locate the beginning of the OPR's notes on
Section 76: "5536 R. M. Gaines - see 5520; Gaines is an acute alcoholic and has
mental illness; interview negative."

The FBI appears to regard Mr. Gaines' rights to privacy as it regards mine.
Prithee, did Mr. Gaines write as the ¥BI does not like?



Because | helieve that this is within the services asked of me by the Civil
Division, I suspend response to your letter dated June 8 at thls point to avoid
billing the Civil Division for what may not be within what it had the Court direct
me to do. Having read the other Attachments, T am certain I will be writing you
further.

Sincerely,

Hlarold Welsberg

6/11/78 to Mr. McCreight, continued 6/12/78

Because of what emerged when | made the indicated comparisons of versions of
44-38861 records, it appeared to be worth doing the same with the remaining five
items in your Attachment A. Your failure to indicate the source of the files has
made this more difficult. 7T have ltocated two of them. The other numbers are not
familiar to me.

Of 157-9145-57 you state "'Note' at bottom of page,'" meaning (it) has been
declassified. Your worksheets claims (7)(D) and "'Note' Declassified."

Except for the obliteration of the note and failure to cancel the classifica-
tion on the record released to me earlier, these are identical copies. ‘

It appears that there was no classification until after my request, indeed
until long after this case was in court. It appears that on May 18, 1977, the
record was classified Confidential by 6049 and held to be exempt from GDS by 6049
and that it was declassified on May 22, 1978, by 2333.

I believe this raises questions about the legitimarcy of the use of classifica=
tion in this and in many other records. While 1 am by no means expert in the rele~-
vant Executive Orders, 1 have read both several times. I believe that under the
relevant E.O.s for purposes of my request, this and others like it are not classi-
fied records. ,

Your original claims on withholding were both (b)(1) and (7)(D). This, with
your new claim, means that what you have released now 1s what you withheld under
(b) ().

Before addressing this 1 believe several explanations are appropriate.

Under most conditions I do not question the withholding of the identification
of informants,

With regard to this particular record the withholding of what you now release
could easily lead Lo a confusion with another released set of records relating to

a Chicago informant. In historical cases I believe there should not be such con-
fusion.

This is one of the many records that 1s not within my original request but was
provided in the FBI's substitution for my actual request. 1 have no personal or

writing interest in the content. But | do regard all the MURKIN records that have
been released as having other and considerable values.

I recall very well that on the morning of November 11, 1977, in a conference
attended by several of your staff, Mr. William Schaffer said he had gone over some
of the withheld information and was completely satisfied that (it) met (b) (1)
standards.

What was classified (b)(l) in this record is the following: "MNegro sanitation
workers have been on strike in Memphis, Tennessee, since early February. The South-
ern Christian Leadership Conference and Martin Luther King, Jr., have been supporting
the strikers." After the remaining obliteration of about six lines, this is now
disclosed: "Louisville requested authorization for $75 expense money for informant
if he requests same.”

TR TTAYE O RS XS



There appears to have been vo basis for classifying this information under
any criteria of which 1 know. This is consistent with all my fairly extensive
experience with what was initially withheld under claim to (b)(l), that the
reasons were other than those sanctioned by any E.0. If you can cite any criteria
for (b) (1) applicability in this case, I would much appreciate it.

Your "EXPLANATION OF EXEMPTIONS" that you provide does not use the precise
language of the statute. It reads "information which is currently and properly
clagsifled pursuant 1o Executive Order 11652 {n the Interest of the natlonal de=-
fense or forelgn policy.'" The stalute veads, "(A) specifically authorized under
criteria established by an Execurive order to be kept secret in the interests of
the national defense or foreign policy and (B) are in fact properly classified
pursuant to such Executive order."

Your alterations are significant. You have eliminated the statutory require-
ment that the record from the first was "in fact properly classified" and substi-
tuted "currently ... classified" for it. You also have eliminated both "specifically
authorized" and the "criteria established by an Executive order." (There is also
the standard of requiring that the record be kept secret which you eliminate.)

If your staff uses the FBI's rewording of Lhe language of the statute, improper
withholding, frustration of the Act and enormous wastes of time and money for the
government, requesters and the courts (are) inevitable. This record, 157-9146-57,
is a case in point.

In your revision of the Act you eliminate the distinction between the two
parts of the statute. Because you do not eliminate the "foreign policy" part, I
do presume that neither the sanitation strike nor the field offices involve any
consideration of foreign policy. This reduces what can be applicable to "in the
interest of the national defense" in your "explauation," which as I have noted
eliminates the requirement of the statute of "under criteria established...

In even the FBI's revision of the Act there appears to be no "national defense"
consideration in the information now released in the note. If you can show me any,
and I suggest this in particular because the question is before a court of law, I
certainly would like to know of any legitimate "national defense' issue or question.

This raises an additional question: -did the FBL ever have any legitimate
"national defense" purpoge in compiling auy of the records within my request or in
the FBI's substitution for my actual request. || believe mot. I am aware that the
late Director Hoover was intensely dedicated to certain beliefs he held but I am
also aware that the Department and the Senate and I believe the FBI's own witnesses.
before the Senate Sclect Committee on Intelligence all agreed that there never was
any legitimate 'mational security" question. The record appears to be quite clear
that this was a contrivance by which the FBY spent enormous amounts of time and
money in an extraordinary and extralegal campaipu against Dr. King and what is often
forgotten in all of this, so many other Americuns. 1 know of no legitimate basis
for any claim to the "national defense" with regard to any of the many thousands
of pages 1 have read. | would welcome any proofs of applicability the FBI can pro-
vide. Absent such proofs, there is no basis under the Act for any (b)(1) claims
in any of these records.

Any claim to (7) (D) requires che meeting of the criteria of the Act. 1In your
"explanation" you begin with the language of the Act as it applies to all the pro-
visions of (b)(7), "investigatory files compiled for law enforcement purposes.'
Your "explanation" of (P) is not identical with the language of the statute. Your
words are "reveal the identity of an individual who has furnished information to
the FBL under confidential circumstances or reveal ianformation furnished oumnly by
such a person and not apparently known to the public or otherwise accessible to
the FBI by overt means." The way the Congress intended is "disclose the identity
of a confidentlal source and, in the cuase of a record compiled by a criminal law
aforcement authority In the course of a criminal investigation, or by any agency
conducting a lawful national security intelligence investigation, confidential
information furnished only by the confidential source."
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Here your rewriting of the ActL is extensive. You have completely altered the
Act in an effort to make it apply to what it does not apply to. I believe explana-
tion is not required so I do not take your time for what appears to be so obvious.
I do again note, however, the extraordinary waste of time and money that results
and has resulted.

Under the Act to claim (7) (D) the FBL is required first to have a law enforce-
ment purpose. There was no law enforcement purpose with regard to the sanitation

strike or to Dr. King or his SCLC. But if there had been a law enforcement purpose
for any of the records compiled to meet the criteria of the Act, there would also
have had to have been "a criminal investigation." This was part of a political

rather than a criminal investigation. 7The file number itself indicates "racial
matters.'

Your withholding appears Lo be outside the provisions of the Act on all counts.
That you do withhold despite the language of the Act seems to provide an explana-
tion of your "explanation." Lt appears to be an effort to make the Act apply to
what it does not apply to. The legality of what the FBI was doing is also a perti-
nent question. Your revision of the Act appears also to be intended to make what
was not legal activity into legal activity. i

My request does include the sanitation strike and other relevant records relat-
ing to a group calling itself the lnvaders. The caption on this FBIHQ teletype
iincludes "sanitation workers strike" and ''racial matters.'" It neither states nor
suggests a law enforcenent purpose or an authentic criminal investigation.

I have read all of the records provided relating to the strike and the Invaders.
There is much cross-over in content. Not only do these records not reflect any law
enforcement purpose, they reflect the FBI's refusal to do anything about law viola-
tions within federal jurisdiction (as the strike was not) and its refusal to arrest
those who were wanted on federal charges when informants identified and located
those who were wanted. The reason is apparent in the records 1 have received and
read: the FBI's interests were entirely political and it desired these 'wanted"
people to be free as part of the FBI's political interests.

I believe it is apparent that your claims to exemption are contradictory and
in addition are not sanctioned by the language of the Act. 1 therefore believe
that you have no right under the Act to have withheld what you now release to begin
with and that you now have no right to withhold what you still obliterate.

At the same time 1 respect the right to withhold the identification of the
informant even if he was engaged in activity for which there is no legal sanction.
The withholding of anything else is, 1 believe, improper and 1 am appealing all
other withholdings. The concession about withholding the identification does not
mean that I believe the Act enables this. As a practical matter 1 do not contest
it because of the possible consequences.

The next record you list in Attachment A is '"157-1092-336- source notation
after paragraph 3." Because you disclose nothing about the source this can be
misleading.

Your present claim is to (7) (D) only. Originally you made no such claim at
all., You claimed (b)(1) and (1) (2). "

Originally the entire '"source notation" was withheld by obliteration. What
you have released now reads "Source is (obliterated) (New Orleans Division)." I
see no basis for what you have now released to have been withheld. I also see no
applicability of either of the excwptions originally claimed. This also 1s not ex-
ceptional. With regard to (b)(2), as any examination you may choose to make will
disclose, (b)(2) was used often in substitution for (7)(D). This continued, even
intensified, after your analyst told me that you should not be using (b)(2) at all,
with which I agree. (Your revisions of the Act with regard to this exemption
eliminate the controlling word "persomnel.") [n no case have 1 seen a record that
meets the standard 'related solely..."



In this case, while the source may be a human being, the language does not
eliminate other possibilicies. 1t could have been a newspaper. In context there
does not appear to be any need for confidentiality although for other reasons that
may be possible. The information itself is pot confidential. A reporter, even for
a publication the ¥BI did not like, is publicly known as a reporter.

Once again the content is political and not directly related to the sanitation
strike. The criteria of the Act do not appear to he applicable.

As orlglnally provided Lo me Lhly record was nol classifled. The copy you
provide now and state is now declassified was classified after my request and after
the original copy was provided. What makes this even more interesting is that the
date of classiflcation was several munths prior to your giving me this record, two
months to the day if [ read the partly obscured notation correctly. 1In turn, this
would seem to indicate what I have already complained about to the FBI without re-
sponse and T believe called to the attention of the Court as a violation of the
stipulations sought by the FBI.

On July 30 or 31, 1977, 2040 classifled this record Confidential and exempt
from GDS. This and another stamped notation do not appear on the copy originally
provided: "Appropriate Agencies and Field Offices Advised by Routing S1lip(s) of,"
after which is written 2040 and the date. k

The declassification is not clear. 1t appears to have been on May 23 of this
year by 2333.

1 do question the propriety of all of this from the original withholding to
the ex poste facto classification and exemption from GNS after a copy was given to
me to spreading political information about private citizens' political beliefs to
other agencies and [ield offices and Lhe claims to exemption.

I do not find the three remaining original records of Attachment A under the
file numbers you have provided. If there are other file numbers and you provide
them, I may be able to provide you and the Civil Division with information similar
to the foregoing.

Wlth regard to 157-6-2B-1443- (which does not appear to be a Memphis deslgna-
tion from my recollection of the Memphis records provided) you state "third and
fourth source nolations after paragraph 3." Your exemption claim is now (b)(7)(D).

There is nothing to distinguish these "notations" from the two preceding them.
All read, with numbers changing, "First Source - (oblilerated)." 1If originally
both "Third Source ~-" and "Fourth Source -" were withheld, this would seem to be
far out. 1f this is¢ not what you mean, then nothing new has been disclosed.

1 do not recall this record in particular. T have seen many like it. 1mn all
cases they were attached to other records. This one stated there was an attached
LHM. T do not recall that as released to me they were classified. 1T also see no
basis for any classification.

It would be helpful all around if you would please provide me with copies of
this and the two followlng records as they were originally provided to me because
I recall no such classifications and because the classification on this was of
5-16-77, after my request and more than four months before the record was provided
to me. The date, I note, of the original record is the day before Dr. King was
killed.

This may have some relevance in what also may be an accidental error im your
next listed record, 157-12709-127. You misdate it on the worksheet by a full year,
from 1969 to 1970. The record reflects classification by 6049 on 5-20-77 and GDS
exemption clalmed. Declassification action recorded by 2333 on 5-23-78.

Without the original copy of 170-1067-12- "subject's name" means nothing to me
because you do not provide 1t now. This also was classified by 6049 on 5-20-77,
with GDS exemption claimed. 1L was declassified by 2333 on May 23, 1978. The



totality of elimination after "Subject" in the caption may also eliminate the sub-
ject matter as distinguished from Lhe person who is "subject." ‘The subject matter
appears to relate to the "Poor Peoples Campaign' as of more than three months after
Dr. King was killed, as of 7/17/68. The person who is the subject was orgamizing
in the PPC. On page 2 you make a privacy claim for a city. (This reminds me, you
made a similar privacy claim for a rundown hotel in Memphis, the Wm. Len. I recall
noé response to my appeal.) This claim may be for as many as three different cities
on page 2. [ do not believe It is possible for disclogsure of any city to enable
identification of the source. That the source was not an informant appears to be
indicated by "NYO is closing this case on the subject” and "WFQO may desire contact-
ing subject for further development as a PRIL."

The obliterations on the third page are not explained. Tt states it was de-
classified on 5/23/77 by 6049 but it bears no classitication markings at all.

The LHM attached ta the original record is stated to have been "classified
'Confidential’ inasmuch as the source utilized therein should not be revealed, -
because the unauthorized disclosure of source's identity could be injurious to the
national defense."

"National defense" sure does cover everything, but is this within the E.0.?

But it was not applied to the LHM that is attached to what you now provide, as
stated above, because no classification appears on it. In addition, the subject
appears to have been identified to the House Sclect Committee on Assassinations.
This appears not to have been uncommon with regard to the undependable, in this
case "with whom insufficient contact has been made to determine reliability."

Relevance to any legislative purpose is not apparent although an effort to
misdirect the committee can be conceived. Especially if the Committee did not be-
gin with knowledge of this record and the record was called to its attention by
the FBI.

In what [ wrote yesterday [ indicated my reasons for laying other work aside
to write you promptly about Attachmenl A. Tn order to be able to get this in the
moriing mail so that you and Mr. Lesar and 1f he so decides the Civil Division
can know promptly, I have had to get up quite early. 1 will resume review of the
other Attachments when 1 can.

Of course, 1l also want to register the appeal as promptly as possible, and I
shall, including copies. I do hope you will consider what I have written in time
to be able to respond to any questions that may be asked in the processing of the
appeal. The Department has indicated its intention to move for summary judgment
soon.

Sincerecly,

Harxold Weisberg



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTICGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

June 8, 1978

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12 - 0ld Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Enclosed herewith as Attachment A are ten pages
of Murkin material which contain information that had
previously been classified and was withheld. After a
re~-review of all classified information concerning the

assassination of Dr. King, the following paragraphs were
declassified:

44-3B8861-5510- paragraphs 2, 3, and 4. The
date of this document remains
classified. This decision
was reviewed by the Department
Review Committee, U.S. Department
of Justice, and was upheld.

44-38861-5513~ paragraph 2

157-9146~57~ “the“ at bottom of page
157-1092~336~ source notatibn after paragraph 3
157-6-28-1443~ third and fourth source notations

after paragraph 3

157-12709-127~ page 3, paragraph 7. Page
1 of this document is attached
to furnish you with the declassifi-
cation stamp in the lower
left corner.

170-1067-12~ subject's name.

The following attachments are those documents
which contain information received from other Government

agencies and were referred to their respective agencies
for review:
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Mr. Harold Weisberg

Attachment B~ 1 document referred to Alcohol,

Tobacco, and Firearms, U.S.
Department of Treasury, consisting
of 3 pages.

Attachment C- 2 documents referred to the

National Security Agency,
consisting of 2 pages.

Attachment D- 24 documents referred to the

Civil Rights Division, U.S.
Department of Justice, consisting
of 104 pages.

Attachment E~ 17 documents referred to the

Central Intelligence Agency,
consisting of 35 pages.

Certain of the following subsections of Title
5, United States Code, Section 552, have been utilized
to delete information from some of the documents in the
five above-listed attachments:

(b) (1)

(b) (3)

(b) (6)

(b) (7)

information which is currently and
properly classified pursuant to Execu-
tive Order 11652 in the interest of
the national defense or foreign policy;

information specifically exempted from
disclosure by statute;

materials contained in sensitive records
such as personnel or medical files,

the disclosure of which would constitute

a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal
privacy;

investigatory records compiled for law
enforcement purposes, the disclosure
of which would:

(A) interfere with law enforcement
proceedings, including pending
investigations;

(C) constitute an unwarranted invasion
of the personal privacy of another
person;

o



Mr. Harold Weisberg

(D) reveal the identity of an individual
who has fturnished information to
the FBI under confidential circumstances
or reveal information furnished only
by such a person and not apparently
known to the public or otherwise
accessible to the FBI by overt means;

The statute for which subsection (b) (3) was
cited in Attachment C (NSA referral) is Section 6, Public
Law 86-36, which includes provisions which exempt the
National Security Agency from statutory requirements in-
volving disclosure of organizational and functional matters
which should be protected in the interest of national
defense.

A (b) (3) exemption was also claimed by the CIA
in Attachment E, which applies to the Director's (CIA)
statutory obligation to protect from disclosure intelligence
sources and methods, as well as the organization, functions,
names, official titles, salaries or numbers of personnel
employed by the CIA in accordance with the National Security
Act of 1947 and the CIA Act of 1949,

Where appropriate, the proper exemption has
been listed for each document on the inventory worksheets
accompanying each attachment.

All documents enclosed herewith have been reviewed
under Administrative Appeal by a representative of the
Office of Information and Privacy Appeals, U. S. Department
of Justice.

CIA documents located in FBI files which relate
to the Assassination of Dr. King have been returned to
that agency for their direct response to you.

Twenty~three documents from the above-mentioned
files which contain information received from the Department
of State have been referred to that agency for their recommen-
dations as to disclosure of this material. The Department
of State is currently coordinating this referral and upon
its completion, will return all the documents to us.
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Mr. Harold Weisberg

After these documents are forwarded to you, it will complete
the coordination and processing of all referrals as well

as all the declassified information from the Murkin and
related files.

Your patience and cooperation are appreciated.
Sincerely yours,

,/ , , / Y, B :
» / . <
SO A PR S S SRS {

o - :"
Allen H. McCreight, Chief
Freedom of Information~

Privacy Acts Branch

Records Management Division

Enclosures (5)

Lot e e * PRSI . .
4 'é;‘f&;?r I RN W SR NES A Co Py U !



O
i
&
%
b,

..

i bk % VK 0 T

[

Tk T A e - BT £a

L3

ST LT

Gl el

A it ot o SIS A i, et -

Inventory Worksheet

FD-503 (2-18-77}

ATTACHMENT A

PAGES FOR RELEASE

fe. SUBSEQUEDT TO DECLASSIF 1CATION

File No: Date:
{month/year)
) Deacription No. of PfgefiJ Exemptions used or, to whom referred
Serial Date (Type of communication, Lo, from) t REVISED (Identify statute if (b){(3) cited)
dd-33%%e/- NY TELETYPE 1 GEMERAL 'Daaaempns 2,3 d -PECLASSIFIED
E510 <C> TOVESTIGATIVE DIV, NOTLE ' !, b7C
4. 3986 - TRNTERNAL MEMD PARAGRAPH & =~ DECLASSIFIED
£5,3 J-25-69! ! LIce
= PRI CmEmpms TELETYRE "NoTg " - DECLASS) FIED
57 4-3- 44 ! b7D
157~ 1694 - 1JEuws ORLEANS AIRTEL TO SouRCE AMOTATION - DECLASSIFIED
N i -
23 H-a2-68 mempHiS ! b7D
1E7-6 -8~ MESMPHIS PIRTEL A U Soulcg AoTATIONS- DifcLBASS
J443 y-3-¢9 l ED
. - - ; pt A - I ; - 1N <
157 ! ,_b7D
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GE’NERAL INVJ:.b [IQATI‘\ DIVISION

This is the case involving the
murder of Martin Luther king, Jr.u

The attached states that infor-
on has heen received that one
i " ¥ who claims to be a
LOIFEprDdeDt of radio America and the
British Broadcasting Company in New
York City,allepedly has a tape of an
interview between James Earl Ray and
an unknown individual regarding the
details of a pay—-off of the assassino-
ation. The interview is alleged to
have taken place three months before
the assassination. (Assassination:
April 4, 1968)1 A

Yo do not have gy information that
such a tape exists. @

In view of the manner in which this
information has been received, we are
instructing our New York Otflce to
determine 1f T REEERTS ;ﬁabdoes exist,
his affiliations, Lo clo
follow this matter, \AE}K IDLN’}«(l

o} {o

Clanified by
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This is the case 1nvolv1ng the murder of

Martin Luther King, Jr. y b
Yo have raeceived information that one EiEEEE

"who claimsa to be a correspondent of Radig America and the .
[MBritiSE”Broadcasting.Company in New York City, allegedly had

a tape of an interview hetween James Earl Ray and an unknown
individual regardirg the details of a payoff of the

assasgssination, The interview is alleged to have taken place
three montha before the assassination (assassination April 4
1968). We do not have any information that such a tape existg/ﬁ?(kl_

Broadcasting Company, but 13 now a free-lanqSLgriter who makes ’
occasional appearances whenever there i3 ed for a passgn

with a pronounced British accent, on tele sion%ﬂwa‘ %'{:";:;gz;itj
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1 - Mr. Deegan
1 - Mr. Parkis

3 FRO.! DIRECTOR, FBI
ﬁmmnmoa WORKERS STRIKE, MEMPHIS, n:umsszsd KACIAL MATTERS
_‘ RELSTEL APRIL TwO, NINETEEN SIXTY EIGHT. EE
A | IN THE EVENT IT IS NECESSARY TO PAY [USPSNR FOR ACTUAL |
EXPENSES INCURRED, AUTHORITY IS GRANTED TO PAY HIM P TO !
‘ SEVENTY-FIVE DOLLARS. IF PATMENT 1S MADE, OBTAIN 1TEXIZED
ACCOUNTING OF HIS EXPENSES, AIR MAIL COPY SENT TO LOUISVILLE. T
< /57=TIHe 57
1 - 5@1‘5(11‘1-5 (AIR MAIL) VIA TELETYPE & SR
e e o | T2, el
- ‘“;‘,"’ff\):}.;«“\ NCIPHERED o wR 3 B0
. w: —— —

Negro sanitation workers have been on strike in Memphis,

i Tennessee, since early February. The Southern Christian '
Leadership Conference and Harfin Luther King, Jr., have been
su norting the strikers. ™ " BT

for 975 expense umapey.fo
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Date: 4/3/68 Agency G2, /_{)}u’ Ol CHD s /8 .

. . _ - e - )
Transmit the fol EONFIDENT LeC LEs ) — ®
ransmit the following l,n {Type ia plainiext ar code) Ot racw. ‘{;’iét}../’w‘
Via AIRTEL How Forw, .. i A/S -
(Prionity) ' v
e e Xy fié{.,{;:::_’.‘__-:,__[
- C (: / o -
| : - .. DIRECTOR, FBI . \ S ’ o =
S l‘h {.’ ;o / -
FROM: SAC, MEMPHIS (157-556) -P- ,_”\;.«A'/ Ll ”
. I U N ) g
. ... SRACIAL MATTERS oy W S
- P | U ey R e - {(\" -, - N LB
N " RRE: POSSIBLE RACIAL VIOLENCE N SR NN //c(v 5
i MAJOR URBAX AREAS N e Ry -
. . l_,-;n
- RM - &. g
7 ]
, : 2
Re Bureau airtel to AL, 4/6/67 and ME airt 1 -
E [ to Bureau, 3/19/68. Cq‘)
ﬁ( : ) Pursuant to instructions in referenced Bureau
22 airtel, enclosed for the Bureau are 11 copies of LHM
dated and captioned as above. (1} - v
,év\ One copy each of the LHM 18 being furnished f
to USA, Memphis and USA, Nashville, Tennessee, (]1 : L\
‘ \
Sources listed in attached LHM are as follif : T
%) )
Firat Source - -
.. Second Source - .,
Third Source -
C. C. » BlsRog™
Fourth Source -~ %7 ";W'"”
jrtel

P1otTPY  yowr—amt SA WILLI

Above sources furnished information to SA HOWELL
A, LAWRENCE ia March and April,

|y, 13968, X
o TNCLOSUT ./ -
L).5.03 = BureJ (Enc. 11) (RM) .ﬁfﬂ by, m
4 - Memphis : Chul?bd\hv‘/&wo’_ — RAP :‘ \Yﬂ.s
*bac. Del.__ (1 - 157-556) Excopt [rm LDY, Cates - '
: (1 = 157-127) Date ul Dok lasnibieation Midefiaun S
| TTOESLZutp [S) 3 T T%SI\:&U
; /  eONFTUENTIAC o
] bigagd: "{%:géy Lilley Sent e nas Mo PRY 1333

) JAr

R SRR

) 7 ) T - T
.S.‘HCN Aeq in Charge i ‘:{;—} :3;3

s Ay

e

R e - , . T . . ) .
T M N Y g ot i o Co .
¥y égﬂﬂ\ IR ,g-_a-t:}ﬂ:h Sy G y\?n{,; B AR S N EEETPION



v ¥ - 1 f* t‘m..._.-!
Te— - - " FEDERAL BUREAU OF 'NYESTIGATION v 5 ) | . Defoach ...
et e _ U. & DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE e {n | wer
S (, bomvuNicATIONS SECTION Y e e — |
D | . APR2 1989 - b
. : : _r Coursd. e
« - FBYl WASM DC . . - TELETYPE - e ::rat_.___....

| Mr. Gale |

(il . L SN - em—

LIRS GONFIBENTIAL W P e

—_—, . 7 ' Mr. Tave . §

- FBI MEMPHIS / ' : %A Mr, Trotter_

537 PM URGENT 4-2-69 DND  APPRCPRIATT AGFNCIES T - |

( AFp P mTTICES N Lo / | Miss Gandy——— |
_.To DIRE?G AND ATLANTA  ATY™7 " "»2outmigs o 1\

' STYR(Z) 7 S

-~ FROM MEMPHIS - - - - -+~ DAIR hieT7

e oo et TR

S (;onnsmnnrxon OF DEATH OF MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., APRIL FOUR, . | ’:iicg
" “NINETEEW SIXTY NINE, RACIAL MATTERS. Ciiwified bf (o}
o ) e el

¥ AW e -
ETREY

HERRRE] L R

ladefinite
n lodefind

K . OM APRIL TWO INSTANT CONFIDENTIAL SQURCE WHO HAS FURNISHED
RELIABLE INFORMATION IN THE PAST ADVISED THAT AT A MEETING HELD
AT TVO EIGHTY HERNANDO, MEMPHIS, APRIL ONE LAST, AND ATTENDED BY

SPOMSORS OF SCHEDULED MARCH, 1T WAS REITERATED THAT NO VIOLENCE

AT “ATUATION CONTAIRED' -

HERI'IN IS UNCLASSIFIERQ -

EXCEPT WHERE SHOWY

QIBERWISE,,

~ SHALL OCCUR DURING THIS MARCH. MARSHALS FOR MARCH HAVE BEEN

'INSTRUCTED TO INSURE NO TROUBLE OCCURS ALONG MARCH ROUTE. INVADERS, .. -
T s/ .

LOCAL MILITANT GROUE AT MEMPHIS, NOT BEING ALLOWED TO ACT AS Y

” S ot e
MARSHALS OR TAKE PART IN MARCH. () o /o " h

MARCH ROUTE FINALIZED BEGINNING AT TWELVE NOON, CLAYBORW ., lg*;
A/'-‘ (;/// }m
MORTH ON PAIN STREET TO CITY HALL PLAZA WHERE TWO-HOUR PROGRAM 0! .
?\ SPEECHES, HYMNS AND RECITAL\@-T EXCERPIS FROM KING'S SPEECHES WILL
BE DELIVERED. MRCH VILIEJTHEH CONTINUE DOVN SECOND

3 31 EET 7‘ S

BNDING AT CLAYBORM tEnPLe.(u) “_Q,\'L’J. /S 7 /9.;2.' __é,? | -
B‘Dﬁ%{w%‘: L( cf TAAPR 4 1. . ;C/

7\1&*‘ .LO\ﬂg :

- TEMPLE, PROCEEDING EIGHT MRCHERS ABREST PAST LORRAINE MOTEL,

ceALST HD, 179,

3
3 .
DoCLASTIPIFD BY 1337 et BONKDENFHL.

(1t
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PAEE THREE
ADHI NISTRATIVEs

;-—-—‘

. ATLANTA FILE ONE FIFTY SEVEN — THREE SIX SIX ZERO. (10

o

MEMPHIS FILE ONE FIFTY SEVEN = ONE EIGHT THREE EIG}{I.Lm\

" MOBILE FILE ONE FIFTY SEVEN — THREE ZERO SEVEM SEVEN, (—;Q
RE MEMPHIS TELS MARCH TWENTY ONE AND TWENTY EIGHT LASI.@O
AIRMAIL COPY. IS BEING SENT TO MOBILE. (‘u‘)

MILITARY AUTHORITIES AND SECRET SERVICE, MEMPHIS, coeulzur.('u)

CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE MENTIONED IS _
. O () (1)

 THE PERSONAL EVALUATIOM OF THE SAC, MEMPHIS, SET FORTH IM
MEMPHIS TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR MARCH TWENTY ONE LAST REMAINS
UNCHANGED AT PRESENT RE CAPTIONED MATTER. P. Lu)
END
MXA
FBI WASH DC

YR, TRAINOR : CONEIBENFAL

30011 335 340
CQrY ST IDIY - #2SF=-$s- A5 P
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Foted ﬂh‘u“!ﬂi’ é‘}( bt K
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Transmit the following in

(Type in plainiext or code)
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(Prionity)
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ame

Enclosed herewith are 11 copies or an LHAM captioned
"Poor Peoples Campaign, Washington, D. C.". Copies of the ILHM %
are being furnished Memphis, New Orleans and WFO for infor- |

4@1;-_-,__

mation. Information contained in ILHM was furnished to NYO %
%L by referenced letter. 21 {
QST f

Sub ect was contacted at his residenceb?
‘ on 7/3/68

- - ——— -

intends to c ntinu organizing work with the PPC at area

HOW ¥ORW1
BY:-____w--_-__,-n-_-_

churches. (
g§§§L Mo
™ (2 - Bureau (Enc \§E
a2 - Memphis (1 Z é cls 2 #gn
“4 A i - gewhgrlzanspi '{d 231) émmd‘ (Encl.1) (RM) f
- D a INFO 1
\u" & 1 Z Few tﬁ%x r{lg’(-zos’) (#43 S ) (RM)/719 - /Oé 7//1
1 - New York 7% 4 : 0
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UN(?ED STATES DEPARTMENT OE{ STICE .
N « ot
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Pleasa Refer New York, New York
Fila Nov e : July 17, 1968
NYfile 157-2052

Poor Peoples Campaign
Washington, D. C.

A source, with whom insufficient contact has
been made to determina reliability, advised on July 3, 1968, S
that while living "among, the people" at Resurrection City, , %
n Washington, D. C., a young militant group known as the -

\ nvaders_was observed.

, — _Source advised that this group was composed of
,;7/ about 30 teenage Negro males from Memphls, Tennessee. ‘ ,
/ This group was responsible for attacks on the tourists i

in the area and other acts such as taking wallets and
cameras.

- Source advised that the two leaders of this group . &g
and thosmost responsible for this activity were Iarry i
Last Name Unknown (LNU), and Sweet Willie Wine (INU).

N Source further related that these two individuals
were only further described as being from Memphis, Tennessee,
who were brought to Resurrection City by the Reverend James
Bevel.
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DECLASSIRIED BY L’D‘H
ol -23-77 .
- Fefebw

This document contalns neither

- recommendations nor conclusions of the BI. -
"It 13 the property of the FBI and is loaned .
to gourcgency- it end its contents are not to , 7
be distributed outside your agencyi/;éng’ [
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There do cidst 19 vstrilko teams® throusihoub tho Ul So vdth froz 5 to 10
Somiors eache Thece are tho persens wio would bo prizmusiiy respcoazible
fopr cartylins ottt tho ascoesination assisuianio. )

Jdrulemon plan to stabl Bleck rower riots In fumtor of 1988 AL they do
mot ztarbt on their o

Minutczon will cttempt to rroveio foderal CIficers into takdn: zora

aciicn atuipst Finulezcen nmatbers end prlvato citizens dn an attezzy to
Laxe r*co;rlo coro rescntful of tho U, 5. Coverniient,

ddutewen aro pl..m'm. to blow up tho FOI Cffico &n ilew ilaven, Zonnccllicut,
Tuls io fntcaded to Lo a night tizo attempt not dnlanded to hurt wytne
tut to coburrass tho I, .
Tho Minutemeon are planning to cocoitl senio bunk rouwryc 23 a sourca of
rovenun.  1hat tho posuibility exists that erorod car rottary in Chiecczo
receantly ooy have booncormitied by idnutozen,

It 15 =lopned that ‘0 ncct timo a tiinutcion meker tostifics for the
Govornmant, wn effory will bo rade to blow up tho cowrtrocn.

-

It i3 plunncd that 211 pua caches belenginz to idzutesmen will be beeby

!— - - \,,-,
mia concaracd

s ‘J‘/
Taat Minutescn &n Jetroit aro heavily ermed
1s Tcinye

tazt thoy ooy do coxecthing "rach™ beforo bl

2‘..’..::‘.3.:*:&:1 p......nud to ced viarninz lcobiters to prrrona ecencidered eubvesily
cnd ©og bo plarning to eend Rbesoo™ thocusn o1,
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EXNrBIT Sb
ATTACINENT |

Interview of Richard E. Long . B

Mr. Richard E. Long wns interviewed ab his offtee on Decenber
30, 1970 by Jumes K. corcckheter.  Me. Long was the Hesdquarter's i
Supervisor for the MUCELTD Investipation Ln 1968, prvrating fre= the
Civil Rights Unit or Lhe General Investigative Divislon, Mr. Long

18 presenlly Asslstant Director of the Flnance and Personnel Division
of the PRI,

Long advised that he was assigned the MURKING investigation
because he had geopraptiical responsibllity for the Mezphis Field ‘
Offtce. On April ¢, Lloold, he and the Chilef of the Civil Rights i
Sectlon, Clem MeGowan,went to see Aspolstant Dlrector Alex Rosen
regarding the investiyatlon. Rosen inquired as to how Long wculd
maintaln a "tickler system,” Long at a later time explained to Rosen
how his tickler aystem would be rormed and utilized. Long staz~d that
he maintatned the system with approxtuately. 39 key clussificetiorn.
This system was retalned in addition to the MURKII file.

-

long stated that each day there were prepared for the Director
two dally reports, one {n the morniag (9:00 am.) and cae 1in the

efternocon (1:00 pm.). tle was assisted in these reports by Suzervisor {
Frank Hadson and Dick idites or the <ivil Rights Unit wno would read

the fncomlng teletypes with him. Long and BL1l Martindale wo:ild then
prepare the memo for the Director. The memo would be forward=d to ot

McGownn for signature, then to James dalley, then to Rosen, end then
to Deloach. These were only reports of the current irnvestiga<tion and
did pot contaln recosmendatlons, soid Long.

P

Long sald thal Deloach would offer many swrgestions, If a matter
of importance was received, DelLoach would be called by telepaone,
Long advised that there were no limitations or restrictions on the
investigation. However, thls case was handled in a somewhel dirferent
manner because Headquartera had responsiblility tor thz conduct of the
case, GCenerally, Lhe oftlce of origln (Memphis) had this responsibility
and would provide ieadquarters with up-totdate repurts on a cese.
Long said that he was instructed Lo use all wanpuwer he felt
pecessury to complete a full lavestigation ot the assassination.

long related a story told hdwm by Rogen regncdirg the search of .
fingecrprint fugltive rlles. Rosen sald that the Director believed,
after some point in the ilavestligatlon, that the azsassin was a

P

S
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fuglitive and recanmended a search of appropriate Flles, Slnee the
thumb print taken from an Atlanta mnp found at Galt's vacated room
in Atlanta hod s unlgue "ulner loop” and was a very clear print,
this was used in the search ot the tuglitive tlles. The ficst 100
Juckets of the t'lle contalned Ray's ldentity, and the other finger-
prints obtalned during the fnvestigation matchcq the Ray file.

Regarding the dlirectives from Headquarters, Long advised that

they were standard procedure I1n o major case. e stressed that

becnnge of Lhe jmpor tance of the case shoviter deadlines were enforced.
Agoutn, Lorg added this was o musslve fnvestipation without restrictions.
Long belleves this was a complete, hlghly responsible and successful

fovestigation by the FBI. Until Ray was apprehended, there was 24
hour supervision at FRL Headquarters.

Long stated that he was not really aware of the investigation
by the Domestic Iantelligence Division on Dr. King. He could rot
recall any contact with Division S5 and did nobt know that thece were
two agents from the Domestic Intelligence Division reading inceming
telebypes.  Although it 1s a possibility that thls was being doone 1f
it was done it was without his knouledge.

long stressed that the FBl wna very concerned with Ray's source
of funds, and belteves that Huy commltted sone type o crime to
finance himself. [wng believes that Ray wus a strong raclst and

used the example of Hay not attending a sortball geme at the Missduri
ptate Penitentiary 1f blacks were even In atteandance. Tong exnlained
that the Pay family was interviewed numerous time:, but stated the
Bureau was uncertain as to the veraclty of any family members,

P
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PURPOSE : .

ey r— s P R i ot SR Y <ahe G- S T

 Attached for your npproval 45 & memoranBum To tbe
Attorney General requesting & telephone surveillence of
the Southern Christian Leadership Conference {SCLC) head-
quarters at Atlants, Georgla, and Washington, D. £., 4n an '3~ -
effort to obtein intelligencc_ datsa LonceminE massive €ivil ‘~~~;f-;,i‘;-f"-,;~
disobedience planned for the nation's Capital the end of St

(R N S L T R
X

April, 1968, by Martin lLuther Xing, Jr. ~".‘;—*“'ff.—'*ﬁ“f—'f"‘f”:?fjf;‘ ;

3 ) . - o e = . s P ; R _ ».":',‘ ;{'_ -
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: - Rty
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On Januery 2, 1968, we requested the ‘Attorney -~
General to authorize the 1nst.allaticm of a telephone ""“
surveillance on the hesdquarters of SCLC 4n Atlanta Seorgin
because of possible riots which might ensue with x:.ng $ T ;_:‘
planned Uash*ngton march., By letter dated January‘B 965

naticnal security. "
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Memorandum to Mr, Sullivan : .

. RE: COMMUNIST INFILTRATION IR o
W m.  SOETHERN CIRISTIAN LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE

100-43 ‘
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.- RECOMMENDATION:

The attached commmnication be directed to the
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T < M"‘T-;"'; o .“:: o _‘}1 - 1. Delozch
-'. - f‘Z—"“ S g 11 - Miss Tolmes

- LT (eounnl aRISTIAN LIRS ocn*;._‘_g%ic L
RO 3’3)' letter doted T:_mw,r} 2, 1960, prthority vos -

'“requchcu to institute e telephcne 5u—v&L]l;ncc cn tae o

. notionzl headquerters of the Seuthiern Cualstiz) Lendlership L
Conference, 330 Auburn Avenue, 5.2, Atlontn, Geerzics, 3
becoase 4tz Presicent, lartin Iatiker Tdnz, Jr., hkod
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publicly emnounced lLie would lecd & massive civil disoba- L
cdience in the natfon's Copitcl 4n the Shring of 1263, At .

t]*.':t tiT.r: 1t wos pointec‘ cut tlizt these = 162 xc d..:so"lstr....__;f'l.), f
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STRICTLY PERSONAL ARD €ONFIDEEiAi— , R
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©of the caravancalled the *Mile Irain" was arrested in New Jersey
4in April, 1968, with drugs and a stolan gun in his car, Several
xembers of the southern caravan were sean with pistols {n their
possession, In commection with the Midwest Caravan, large
quantities of food, clothing, and blankets were found abandoned
on buses used by the caravan, Campaign officials were not
interested in having this material returned as they saild it was
all donsted and they could get more on tha way,

Cn May 20, at Resurrection City, & news cameraman was
threatensd for failing to enter a tent as inatructed, A marshal,
«ne of the ciry's own security force, told the newsman; "If you
don't get in that tent, I'1l cut you with my razor," later, -
Jesse Jackson, a campaign official, said the marshal was cnly .
kidding and didn't knowvw the incident was being recorded, "

The pext dry a resident of Remurrection City was arrested
for practicing e "quick drav'" with a pistol loaded with *'dum=gum"
bullets, During a rock-and-roll muaic enterteinnent, six fights
arupted, A parshal requested police assistence in removing
armed men from Resurrection City in another incident, but s Reverend
Young, e campaign official, said the marshale would handle thit and
danied entry to the city to the police,

- “There have been Fights during meals which ceused officials

<0 call & town meeting to discuss the fights and the marshals had
‘20 disarm a man terroriring other residants with a meat clesavar,
The *Commandos,' e group under the leadership ¢f Father James
Groppi, have clubs, six or seven butcher knives, and two guns,
. . - H
Basidents of Resurrection City have thrown rocks at -
passing sutomobilens, damaging four cars and injuring one woman, _
Two newspaper reporters were beaten by teen-age residents of the
city and their walkie-talkie radic taken, 7o date, it has mot =
bean returnad, It was valued at ovar $500, A drunk lunged.at -» -
Senator Edward Muskie of Maine during the Smator'l visit to the K
City. L S
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o On June 9, a Negro man stole a camera during the afternoan
end ran into Resurrection City, Harshals refussd to allow police
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into tha city and no arrest was made, Members of a youth gang '
from Chicago at the city have been stealing goods there and melling

the items they steal, At lenst four firebombs have been made at -4
Resurrection City for use againat factions of residents of the eity,
- V'. : ] Coe ..,‘ N . C
leadezghle - fo- L L Tl s T e s e U
_ ! : -ﬂ't‘- ~ ST e - .%[
) Rasurrection City participants have repeatedly expressed K
objections to leadars of the Southern Christian leadership B
Conference, which organired the Poor People's Campaign, staying -
at the Pitts Motor Hotel in Washington, D, L., inatead of at . i

Rasurrectiaon City, Participants are also upset over hsavy drinking
and the presecnce of white and black females in the rooms of
campalgn leaders, Reverend Ralph D, Abernathy had obscenities
shouted at him when he visited the tent city on June 7 becsuse of
the fact thar he was residing at .the Pitts Motor Hotel rather than
=irculated to the effect that Resurrection City residents had .-
:mught him in bed with e white female, T
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Ln Resurrection City with his followers and becsuse of rumors - - ‘-—} ’
3

There has been friction between the Mexican-American =~ ~°°
:antingent of the Poor Feople's Campaign and campalign Negro leaders,
"he Mexican-American contingent has charged raclal discrimination, -
m Juna 7, Reverend Abernathy told Reles Lopez Tijerina, leader ’
f the ﬁaxican-Amricann *0o sither swve into Resurrection City, i
‘hich the bh.z.icm-Amaric-ns have so far refused to do, or leave .
O,
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While a Negro newspaper reporter was getting a story in
esurrection City, a white reporter nearby was told to leave by
Nagro residant, The white reporter's notebook was takan, the .
ages with writing an them torn out, and the notesbook thravn in -
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‘Violence has not been confined to Remrrection City |
tself, Thres campaign participmtl (tvo coming vith a cnrav&n)
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A female marshal was raped at Resurrection City by three N
<r four men and two days later two Negro female wisitors were - .
raped thare, The boyfriend of one victim went to the ciry to

=¥

confront the rapists and was met by campaign official Hosea Williams :
and marshals, The boyfriend was told to leave or he would ba beaten, k

A white female, approximately 22 years old, came Tto the I
fence st the city at night and said ahe wanted to do whatever she qi
could to msupport the campaign, One Negro male suggested she enter o
the camp and engage in sexusl relations with the participents,  —-—~—-}|
Ehe entered Resurrection City, stayed two hours, and cngn,gcd in ..
sexual realations with six or saven Nagro men, o
Lurzent Sltuation ;

Batwaen 800 and 900 participants remain at Resurrection . _
City, which was built to hold 3,000 pecple, The permit to R
occupy the perk originally ucheduled to expire June 16, 1968, has T

bean extended to June 23, 1968, Most of the legitimte poor - .
people have left and.in the main anly *'black nationalists' remain, -
Revarend Abernathy said on June 10 that evicting residents of . ~
Resurrection City when the permit explires would "infuriate those - - 4
‘who would like to resort to violence''.and would 'only disturd

those in cities around the country to the point where violunce ‘;--
would break cut,"
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The Poor People's Cgmpaign has scheduled a maps ~*m oS —imin.
dcmcm-tration, called *'Solidarity Day" for June 19, This damon-

stration ir to include sympathirers from all over the ccunny
b-lidas revidents of Resurrection Cicty,

- .
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. The Mexican-American contingent still refuses to move ~---
into Resurrection City and the city 1s sti{ll working en 1its
housing and sanitary facllities, A Negro plumber who volunteered S
to lay pipe there was quite critical over the refusal of residents

©f thn city to assist him in his work, S . ST
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O Hosea Williams spent the night of June 16, 1968, ct
<the Williard Hotel, Washington, D, C,, in a room occupied by a
white femsale, age 20-22, who claimed to be a secretary of thl
Southern Chrinttan h-darship Conference, -

A N W TR -

Avhite femalc who had resided at Resurrection Ciry
. advised that cne of the Poor People's Campalign marshals head
pointed to Lincoln's stetue in the Lincoln Memorial and said
to her, "See that bastard? We're going to paint his skin black
and maks him look like a nigger,'" This individual also made
an obscene reference to the Washington Momment, This female
stated that several attempts were made by Negroes to have dnter- --
---gourse with her both wvoluntarily and forceably,’ ‘

I

Another individual described the leadership of the -
FPoor People's Campaign as chaotic and described the campaign
as "Sodon and Comorrah all over again," o e
An !.ndi\ridual reported that a gang of young Negro Do
youths €from Chicago called the Rangers was stealing goods at .
Resurrection City and selling the items, 7This gang prefera
white women and uses its suthority to procure them, ‘i~ oo™
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. Over 560,000 have been spent by the Poor People's
Campalign staff residing at the Pitts Motor Hotel, Washington, —
D, C.; 87,000 reportedly were paid to Hosea Villiuns to cover .- _ -
-~cash and property stolen from him at Resurrection City, LT
Campaign officials alsoc have reportedly been c.h-ati.n,g on t:nvul
vouchers, ‘ R A T A

| Ralph Abernatly and his family have bean living te‘cmtly
at the Howard Johnson Motor Hotel 4in Washingten, D, C,, 'ithmlt
the l:novlodge of campaign participants, ‘
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D. Lipper bag thrown on ground by assassip near the Ilophouse

,ﬂﬁm t A
ds It contained binoculars. FEI traced palr of binoculars
to York Arms, 162 South Meio Street where purchased
4/4/68 for $39.85, Purchnse paid for in $20.00 bills

-e Toe mhirt end shorts - laundry marks éhecked and traced
to laundry in Los Angeles, California.

S, Palr of duckbill pliers -~ traced by FBRI to Hardware
Company in Los Angeles. Enmployvees state item was sold
from "bargain barrel' but could not identify purchaser.

4, 2 cvans of Schlitz beer bearing Mississippl tax stamps

». Hammer

6. Transistor radio

7. XNunerous tolletry articles

B, Y¥hite myustang car seen leaving scene of ﬁrime

1. Mustang formerly owned by ¥illiam D, Pnisley, Birminzham.
Alsbamp

2. Paisley advertised car for sale on 8/29/67.Furchnsed 8/30/67

S. Eric 5. Galt purchased with $1,950 cash.

e
LA

-

4, Alabama drivers license issued to Eric Galt describes
him as white male, born 7/20/31, 5'11", 175 1bs,, brown -
hair, blue eyers, address 2608 Highland Ave., Birmipngham,
Alabamna, -

‘ 8, Mustang located 4/11/68 in Atlapnta, Georgia, as result
- of inquiry by local nuthorities to FBI National Crime.
: Information Center. o

. A, ‘Mustang abandoned in area of low-inoam white
e housing project in Atlnnta 2

b, Between B:30 am and 9:00 am, 4/5/68 by white nau’,
R - 5'11'", 165 1lbs, peatly dressed who walked away
- : after locking car. N LT

‘ .. Speedometer on car when.purchased 20,000 miles
. ' Speedometer on car whco found in Atlanta, 39,000 miles

[P .
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--«<l, serviced in Hollywood, California (pno date available)
serviced in Los Angeles, California, 2/13/68

€, Mexicap tourist_sticker indicated car entered
‘Maxico at Nuevo Laredo, on 10/7/67

IT5¢ Wvidenne

1. lm”pim Huiexi _nn Al izou.bcj ln fitems LOJ. ovo& U.“

by Galt 4n Atlantem rooming bouse is 1dentical with print
found on gun believed to be murder weapon. .

B. TFingerprint _(latent)_found on gun identical with print
found on . binoculars purchased in Memphis and abandoned
with gun. , -

C. 7Fibers found on bedspread recovered with rifle believed
to be the murder weapon and fibers found cn sheet recovered
from Galt's sautomobile indicante that the two items have
been in physical contact. L
IV, Bubject James Earl Ray, mka ®ric Starvo Galt, John Iilllrcl
Ha.rvey Lowmeyer Ss e
- s Tdentified with latent fingerprints on the rifle, binoculu's.‘ °
Schlitz beer can, shavipg lotion bottle, and map recoverad
from roominghouse in Atlanta.

’\ B. Latent prints checked against more than 53,000 persons on
’ - -whom wanted notices have been posted. . . L

» ot

€. TRay.is escapee from a Missouri State prison, &4/23/67, serving
£0 years for armed robbery and operating a motor vehicle.
without permission,On 3/17/60 .he entered Missouri Btate sprison.

LI L B T T LR

. Born 8/10/28, Alton, Illinois Ny o o

E. Obtained psychological help from a clinical psychologist:
in Los A.ngeles Californis from 1l1/27/67 through 12/14/67. |

1. Ray gave his ‘true name and date of birth

2. Doctor described Ray as shy, iptroverted and withdrawn -
but not psychotic or plagued with neuroses, e

4 .
L dy

- 3. Ray furnished little information regarding bac.kzround."

,.
RSy

.4, Ray paid cash for all but one consultation,

-
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Ty de "lobner™ operates and travels alone ‘ ‘ L ..~.f1.

; r.'» ‘Arrest Record from 1949 - : / U )

d. <Convicted of burglary in Los Angeles in 1949

2. Armed Robbery in Chicago 1852 7 . »

3. Yorging.and ceshing U...S‘,Postal.lioney orders in ‘/
Missouri in 1955 Co

=

ztison record: <was incarcerated in Los Mgeles County
Ja a9 '

Illinois Etate Primson - 1852-54
FYederal Pernitentiary, Leavenworth, Eansas, 1955—58
Received Missouri State Prison on 3/17/60 to serve . -
<0 year sentence for armed robbery and operatinga -~ . -~
motor ¥ehicle without permisslion of the owner
.M:Lnsing from prison (/23/67
G. Bartender's school nttanded in lLos Angeles Zrom 1/19/68 2o
‘872768, under name of Mr, Willard, 751 Figueroa Street, LA.
After graduation he declined to tuke job offered by lchool.

o — e £ ¢

‘H. Locksmith correspondence course, from 1500 Cardinal Drive,
Little Frlls, New Jersey. Enrolled ns Eric S. Galt sub-
mitting nddress of 2589 Rue Notre Dame, EST, Montreal,
Canadn. Submitted second address (no date) of 1535 N,
Serrano, Los Angeles, Californirn. Submitted third change
o? address on 2/30/68 as 113 léth St., N. E., Atlnnta, Ga.

PRI S -
© . «

I, Charncteristics . S jf_’,"“ s

’ - e

2. Likes to dance - took dancing lessons in Biminzhun and
: Los Angeles

3. Drinks moderately o : o

4. A_v_i_é render of “girlie" magazines S p.

Foreign 'rrnval

-A. <Canada - Resided in Montreal approximately 1} nonths 1! -
.. .Binmer of 1867 , o

. * .A"' . .
PP .-sk‘:’ -

. B, Mexico - Entered 10/7/67 in Puerto Yallarta Jalisio, .

Mexico until 11/13/67. Spent considerable ti.me v.ith

Mexican" prostitute, Irma Mornles. Lo ,_;. P
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VI. Known residences and travel ip_the_U. 5.

Birmipngham, Alabama - 8/12/67 to 10/7/67
_ Los_Angeles, California - 12/15/67 to 3/17/68
Atlanta, Georgia - 3/24/68 to 3/31/68

. S i, .

Memphis, Tennessee - 4/3/6B8 to 4/4/68

Traveled from Los Anpeles to New Orleans, lLouisiana and
returned to Los Angeles from 12/15/67 to 12/21/67.

VII. Prison assoclates

~—

A, igzmond Louis‘ng&@E - serving life sentence for murder

1, Curtis served time with Ray on three different

-

occasions

: .;Qﬁ;@

2. Says Ray told him he engaged in burglaries and
payroll Jjobs while operating out of Quincy,
Illinois |

3. Ray claimed to have hoodlum contacts in Chicago,

Detroit, Tampa and Tijuana

4, Ray allegedly told Curtis a dozep times that if

—— - -

( Martin L. K:Lng was alive vhan he got out of

P i

prison he would like to collect a bounty ot

Nt s cosriont AP

$1,000,000 on King

B.

TPt LR FTER

) s
AL

- 1. Btates he knew Ray in Missouri State Prison

2, Claimed Ray was dealer in amphetamine,

. 3. Baid Ray was avid reader of sex books

-5~
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TLE (80~ ) 11/15/67

bA J. GUORDON SHANKLIN

\‘
JIM. BISHOP

‘AUMUQ T

\

On 11/114/67, Asotstnnt Lo Lhe bDirector, Mr. C. D.
DE LOACH, telephontea)ly ndvined that he had received a
call from JIM HISHOP, who 10 an nuthor and his writlen several
books, one beding Phe Doy JAncoln Ined. ™ He had colled him
from Miomi, Florida. He stated thil be wos coming to Dallas
and Fi. Worth, Tenus, arviving on Nov, 17t1h, DE LOACH stated
that BISHOP had aiwnys beoen v iendly with the Bureau and is

Bl Lthe prascot 1 ime worktng on n book, "The bay Keunedy was

shot."  He stated that BISHOP s w viry pushy sort of individual

and wos o Angutring ne Lo whether b coutd come by and tnlk to
me gl posstbly hve me take bivm wround i introduce him to
virious people tu ballus wud KU, Worth. DE JJUACH stated that
he had Lo)d BISHOP thal we could nol gnd would not introduce
him wround, bul that 1 would bLe tlod to talk to him., He said
that anything thot BISHOP oohod me tbout, 1{ I readily knew

1t and 10 woo aot controverstal, to pyo ahead nnd be helpful, but
certainly not to po out of the wity ol bppear Lo be sponsoring
him by takiopg hism sround.

Mr. DE LOACH otntled thnt BISHOP wanted Lo have g
reservation mode for Fridoy nipght in the Toxns Hotel and he
Blso wanted 10 See the sutte that (he Inte President KERNNEDY
and Mes, KENNEDY occupied nhe nlpht betore he was shol 1in
Dallns, Hoe satd thaot 1 tht could be wrranped without the

FBI becomiaog fnvolvod ol wppesring to soponnor B1slOP, then to
lry Lo do so,

I inforned ¥e . DE LOACH t(hnt € maunpement of the
Hotel Texas had recentiy chnaped, thuat | had contact, however,
with HOWARD W, JENNINGS, who i cuployed by DERRY - BASS, INC.,
which 18 the company that controls the 51D RICHAKRDSON cestate
And that this cestete also controls the hotel . I fell that I
could make nccensary arranpeucnts throuph Mr. JENNINGS. I
coptiuctod JENNINGS snd JENNINGS stated fhat what he would like

Lo ,do would be just to cuall the munager and tell him to make

|
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DL $80- ‘

the suite available on Fridny night for Mr. and Mrs., BISHOP

on a complimentory basis wnd show nothing but the facl it was
complimentury. There would be no mention made of the FBI.

The managexr would not Kknow where the regusst was coming from,

1 called Mr. DE LOACH back nnd he stated he could see nothing

wrong with this, It 1s noted that JENNINGS stated he felt .
that by doing this, 1t would certninly pul a good taste 1in y\
BISHOP'sS mouth and possibly he would give Ft, Worth and Dallas o
a little better write-up, DE LOACH stanted that very definitely

BISHOP would contacl me sometime Friday.
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P
[oanlls "> on 11/20/67, Mr. BISHIP and his wife KELLY . .
.. %47 appeared at the office, and he discussed his book to be .. .~
T titled "The Day KENNEDY was shot', pointing out that he
HY was actunlly just golng to cover cne day and that little
things were primarily what he wps looking tor, He stated
he was golng to sece m number of people in Dallas and
primarily what he would like to have from pe or DRAIN was
- exactly how and when we got the evidence from former Police ,
.+ . Chief JESSE CURRY, how was it trawsported to Washington, _ -
,nwy . Which airport, and how was it taken into thLe Laboratory, ‘ ) f
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. Statler-Hilton Hotel,

I called Assiatant to the Director, C. D. DE LOACH o ;
and he stated he could see no objection to giving him this -
information as long as he would not attribute it to coming '
directly from us in the book.

It 43 noted BISHOP and wife are staying in the
Room 1748 and 1750,
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Tl R . Ha o~ A
,3;\4:‘ o KELLY appaared at the offlce sand digoussed with me the book ™" - *.',
yiy‘ﬂ(x:,h he 13 golng to write nboat tho day President KENNEDY died.—‘*";»-‘j._" v }
‘; i_f\: L . Ho was most apprecietive of tha acd ompodatlons he bhad had - ' 9)’) ]
'?',“ v at the Hotel Tuxas, Ft, WHorth, statiy; that the suite that., %'0’
wFlowe the late Prosident KENNEDY had usoed tho night before his i ‘9"
B - denm had bcuu made nvnllable to tum pratis by the muiw U" .
AP A . L e
IO TR v'-'njﬁ Gy e : . a et e 8 .
e TN .“-.,".‘{ A R E Y .f“"" c ‘ // eea velyi el
Nf'{nv e Sy He tm.n furnished mo with s list which 13 attnched C %A i
g'hj;_", of various pt:ople that he stated he wau gulug to try to sea = ':."*" ‘*
ﬁtgtﬁﬁ' .in'Dalles. » He stated he did want to tulk to SA VINCENT E,. DRAIN > i.
A7v"7- -and me about what we did no the duy of the ussassination, with . -‘,.'Qy

- N Ll
3:-.&\-&_'-; . particular refurence Lo the securing of the evidence from the R
.. i

.o " < Dallas Police Dupartmeut by SA DRAIN, the time, how 1t was takeu .-
Rty ) to Washlngton, aad wh«.n it arrived 111 Wabhlngton - ‘L e g

H

\‘ . ... S ¢ » - }‘ o L '.,‘ PR
VM o0 Nov T 22, 1967, My, "BISHOP and his wife came ‘back T mkan
. to- the office and utattd they had beon having quite a.bit'of: «k&;ﬁ:ﬁt
BucCceds with averyono vthoy had conftacted with the exception of : ’
thoe Dallas Police Dupnmrtwment, who hed told them they would not.
‘Kive thom anythiong, Mr. BISHOP was turnishod Information = <
concerning tho wvvidence he reyuestod, which was 1o pages 189, - |
160 and 161 of the report of SA ROBERT P, GEMBERLING dated 9J,j
11/30/63 at batlat, Texasn, coptioned “Lik HARVEY OSWALD, akaj .

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIUENT JOHN FITZGRRALD KENNEDY, NOV, 22,°° -

1963." Thoe only other informatton which I furnjbhcd was: " He

-,‘,;gf':;.*, - wanted to know how I learned that Prestdent  KENNEDY was shot, ‘
a?‘-.'j."“t-f 2 and I told him that I hed aon omployeuw wonitoring the police [V;
... .. .radio. Ho wanted to know then what 1 did with the 1nformat1

‘:‘(.,” w =
"4'.".]:‘:"‘\"‘j‘: “and I ‘told him I immediately furninhed tt to Mr. HOOVER, "'I al\mg

‘v}\"’#. ttold him that upon receipt of infovrmation concerning KENNEDY's - . ..
® MYy death belng definitely dutuszned ‘1 furnished this information g

AR O . UOOVER SR S
:,‘;‘.‘.le Mr. U e T v fg 7@ 7éf/é

LTS IR S hs ‘noted-he atatod that this book would be’

;.‘f"u,)‘m; afhibmitted to A.=J1 tant Dlructor l)J:. L(Jm il pr ior to pulallcatlon

ﬁf:&: ‘:EF“”\ BRI AR Jen T ‘oo B s e

~-'1”::\+~ ‘ ‘,‘1'. <77 0On the mornlng ot ll/?’al/h?,, BIsSHOR cn).l Graand S }mm .

f‘;ﬁ?.-f:' “that he and his wife wore returning o Florida, HeagadnTwdasn o

.';J",‘i;';; , most appracinttive of Lhg prsistance wutch bho had rpcul Wy 2RMG7

T3 .. . the Dallas Orfica, K‘a ‘,1‘_.,1/3 \ Fm-cau.«si ,{é
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JERRY QO'LEARY AND L ;/;,? N

"TiE READER'S DIGEST" i b

MARTIN LUTHER KING INVESTIGATION { o \ Ry
Co o Inu | YR

Jerry O Learyw
SRR ith 'The Evening Star, " has advised that he has been

conticted by "The Reader's Digest' on the possibility of writing a
siory regarding the Martin Luther King case for the July, 1968,
issue of "The Reader's Digest.' O'Leary has been the a.ut.hor oi
two outstanding articles on the Director.

ROM

UBJECT:

O'Leary said that the officials of "The Reader's Digest"

still remeniber very vividly that it was an article in the November,
1560, issue of their magazine which led to the apprenension of Joseph
Cerbett, Jr. --the kidnap-murderer of Adolph Coors III. We, of

i course, cooperated with ""The Reader's Digest' in the preparation of that
article; and "The Reader's Digest' has told O'Leary that they are hopeful
a similarly effective article concerning the fugitive in the King case can

i be published.

According to O'Leary, "The Reader's Digest' feels that
tae search for James Earl Ray contains many of the same elements as
dia the search for Joseph Corbett, Jr. --in that both cases involve a
-"loner" wio used fictitious names and backgrounds to conceal true identity.
With a multimillion circulation in the United States, Canada, Mexico and
other countries, "The Reader's Digest' feels it may be able to stage a
repezt of the success which followed its 1960 article on the Coors case. °

If James Ray is still at large when the July, 1968, issue
of '"The Reader's Digest' goes to bress, the mapgazine would like to publish
an-article setting forth briel [acts of the King case and cxtensive dala
regarding Ray's background and character waich might prove helplul in
turping him: up. If Ray is appreheaded prior to reid-June, 1968, when the

uly issue of ""The Reader's Digest'' is printed, the magazine would of
course, change its approach to the article. vy - 77 /\t / \’ ‘r,v,
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Jones to Bishop memo
Re: Jerry O'Leary and "The Reader's Digest”

RECOMMENDATION:

That we cooperate with Jerry O'Leary and "The Reader's
Digest" on this article to the extent of making available previously
published information regarding the King investigation and factual

-- information regarding James Earl Ray's character and background. In
view of the many unfactual and speculating-type articles which have been
. published regarding this case by others, it is felt that such guidance is
necessary in order to assure that '"The Reader s Digest' article will be
accurate and, thereby, of maximum benefit.
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a0
At 9:10 a.m. this morning, Jer}\y\O‘Leary from the iﬂ ./l
__Washington Evening Star telephonically advised me.that the Evening ..
" Star, in its issue of May 9, 1968, will carry a story on page 1 b
concerning James Earl Ray, the subJect of the above-captioned case.
The story will include a photograph of Ray. He advised that the story
will reflect that the FBI has been maintaining tight secrecy in the
case and that the only information released by the FBI has been
limited te 3 press releases and the release of a number of photographs
of Ray. The story will then continue by reciting additional information, -
over and above that in the press releases, which connects Ray to h
[ ]

i

the murder of Dr. Martin Luther King. O'Leary advised that he
has gathered this additional information from an assiduous study of
newspaper and other news media accounts from all over the country. )

As the Director is aware, we have fufhished no
information to O'Leary concerning this case other than that contamed

in our press releases. !
B <7 */'\1‘;. k% e
RECOMMENDATION: j—y
None, For information. / .
P oL
/;\3 t".l . -
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1 - Mr. Rosen “LYJJOREC 19 VIR A A L
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~ Farly this month, the Director turnced down a reguest hom , h‘g
Jerry O'Leary (a reliable contact at ' The Evening Star" who has written f g:_
two outstanding wrtlicles regarding the Direclor) and "The Reader's DigestY , ’

for an article Lo be writlen for that magazine by O'Leary repgarding the
M.irtin TLuther King luvestigation, Both O'Leary and "The Reader's Digest' !
have expressed continued interest in this malter; and the purpdse of this g

- memorandum is to sel forth reasons why, at this point in the investigation
to locate James Earl Ray, it is felt additional consideration shuuld be given
to such an article.

In February, 1968, when Hobart Lewis (Presidenl and »
Excculivee Editor of '"The Reader's Digest') came to the Bureau with Associa
Editurs John Barron and Kenneth Gilimore, they discussed wilh the Director
the possibility of publishing another article conceroing one of our "Ten Most
Wantcd Fugitives. " (It will be recalled that in the Fall of 1960, an article in '
"The Reader's Digest" concerning fugitive Joseph Corbett, Jr., the kidnap~ |
killer of Adolph Coors 11, produced leads from readers of the magazine -
which resulted in the apprehension of Corbett in Canada.) At the time of thig
visit, the Director told Mr, Lewis that we would remain alert for anothe
"Ten Most Wanted Fugitive" to be featured In the mag‘azine. Z

In the Coors case, inestimable savings of invesliy ltne time '
‘and funds resulted from publicut:un by "The Reader's Digest" of the article
regarding fugitive Joseph Corbett, Jr. Many of the same clements as existed
‘in the Coors case also are found in the King fnvestigation--prominent victim;
.Intense public intercest in the case; and the fugilive in both instances being
a prison escapee with  a repatation as a "oner" and a penchant for using '
fictitious names and backgrounds to conceal bis true identity / 5X7 !
L S ..- - — _.,._.. wit
It was the broad in ul«floml circulation of “The Re ader's
Digest" which produced the lcads (hat u.bulu.d in Curbelt's Nidrc3{ in Canada,

a, »
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T. A, Joaes to Bishop Memo T
F: MURKIN o
.
the King case, we agiin wre Iooting with a fugitive knowr to have beer i both
cada and Mexico during the jost year, and who may be out of the United States -
" this time. "The Re in‘it'l"\' D.oost™ has a Yarge readership throughout the |
Jestern Homisphere. Tost morth, for exa mp]P the Legal Altachie in Bucnos R
ires, Argenting, advised t!x.u the nubh s Sponish and PUltlbUQuC cditions, i ?");"
'ie Reader's Digest” 1‘(~(‘(i\l ' “the widest distribution of all voass eommuni- o udll
Aons media in this wrea' - -and he sugpgested the possibilily of an article : },_..
-arding James Earl Rdy in "The Reader's Digest," m
Jeiry O'Learvs, L o0 CO AP
.,m-.-r LT ""j.ﬂi:"fé- ‘_g Hc has done a tremendous o nmmt of reading, ‘
: w:u@\»mv and ‘reportorinl digging' on the King ease in Mcmphis, Bir mmgham, L
tlanta and other places. Othcr newsmen consider him the best-read and -informed . | - -
-riter on the King case, and this is why "The Reader's Digest" sounded him out on o v
his assignment, ‘ : Y
!
* In view of his strong background in this case, O'Lcary could, of J ’
surse, write an article on his own concerning fugitive e James Earl Ray.
. qturally, if such an article is to be pubhshcd it would greatly be to our
dvantage to have the benefit of reading it,and offering any changes we feel
-cessary, prior to publication. S . o
. ; APt
It is O'Leary's infent to limit the article to material which has . e
ceviously been published, together with what he has dug up himseld with regard T
o Ray's background and character traits. . : T
O'Lery has pointed out that day -by-day the tirue facts of this case
nd the accurate picture of fugitive James Earl Ruy are being thrown more and
soxe out of focus by the distorted articles wrillen by such irresponsible characters
5 Louis Lomux. He feels that "The Reader's Digest, " with its multimillion
iu.ulation in the United Slates and abroad, affords an excellent medium for
traightening oot the misrepresentations of others, as well as for pxoducimr leads ;
hich (as in the case of Joseph Corbett, Jr.,) may posmbly assist in the apprehen-
;ion of "Ten Most Wiuted Fugitive' Ray.
: 1
(ECOMMFENDATION:
: L.
That we extend to O'Leary and '"The Reader's Dig sest' the same Y
ooperation in rcgard to an article on "Ten Most Wanled Fugitive' James Earl O
'my ns was nndcred in the Josuvph Corbett, Jr., fugitive investigation. : . v
b
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[} 7 ‘fft.,
J LL’ NTSs
) R S e
b tie o
- ﬂ“"L A B _
- 5\;‘2? /. v -




e e = e O A TEAFGE
EXA//&/?‘ >

OFV.Umas FOUM ND,
“at SRRY 16ITION

t4 Ol MO, WD §P v X . Tolson
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT \9./ °'“"°“ f

" . T meeine —~N

Memorandum gﬂ.:.
| | o 4.
Mr. Bisho;ﬂ' DATE: 6-11-68 Rosen v- {
. T TT]  J—— g‘
) £ T P —— 1
) / b T 111 7 R —
™M M. A Jonés , oy Roam ~— —
. ' ‘
\ECT: MURKIN ) ‘ N
ARTICLE BY JERRY O'LEARY As \\
FOR "THE REAL £R'S DIGEST"
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By mgmorandum dated May él 1968, I advised you of
the desire of Jerry/O'Leary (very reliable contact at "“The Evening i
Star'') and ""The Reader's Digest" to publish an article regarding the ' 3
investigation to identify and apprehend James Earl Ray. My memorandum 5
noted that a similar article concerning Joseph Corbett, Jr. (the kidnap-killer \ 1
of Adolph Coors III) which appeared in ''The Reader's Dlgest" in the Fall Lo}
of 1960 produced leads which resulted in the apprehension of Corbett in ey !
Canada, I also noted that in view of his strong background in the Ray
investigation, O'Leary could write an article on his own concerning Ray--
and that if such an article is to be published, it would greatly be to our
advantage to have the benefit of reading it and ofiering any changes we feel
necessary, prior to publication,

CURRENT DEVELOPMENTS

James Earl Ray last week in time for it to be scheduled for publication in

the August, 1968, issue of '""The Reader's Digest." Immediately after he e
" submitted the manuscrlpt to the Bureau for review and any changes we /’

desired made, Ray was apprehended in London. / /g ' s

UMWCORL v wock JuicD 1IN
TR

] O'Leary completed his fugitive-type article regarding

Since the Ray article had already been scheduled for the /
August, 1968, issue, ""The Reader's Digest'" asked O'Leary to revise it
50 28 to reflect Ray's apprehension in order that it could still app: r in the
August issue of the magazine. And in this connection, "The Reader's Digest"
immediately contacted its representatives in Canada and England to have
them obtain details in those countrles of the Iacts underlying the international
aspects of the case.

\ ;, "-“,H“T‘ x)_‘“ ,///__ :)"“(/"' ‘
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M. A. Jones to Bishop Memo
RE: MURKIN

Attached is the manuscript of O'Leary's revised
article. It consists primarily of material which previously has
been published, together with information furnished by the Canadian
and British representatives of "The Reader s Digest." The article
is not attributed to the FBI.

assembled copies of all articles written about the case in New York,
Washington and the cities (such as Los Angeles, Atlanta, Birmingham,
Memphis, and St. Louis) where important developments occurred. To
add action and interest, the article uses the technique of quoting
conversations which might have, but did not actually occur.

—_
O'Leary has advised that '"The Reader's Digest' E

The article has been reviewed by the Legal Department : L:
of "The Reader's Digest' with a view to deleting material which might F#’
be construed as prejudicial to Ray's trial. Such deletions by the i
N magazine's Legal Department have been noted on the attached manuscript.

| &Q) In addition, several other changes have been incorporated
BRI on the attached manuscript in the interest of accuracy or to circumvent
- ‘t' matters which might be construed as over+dramatization, ' ’ p—
;" The article reflects very high credit upon the FBI for ‘ '};:
L the determined and meticulous investigation which resulted in the E__
-+ L e identification of Ray and his apprehension in London. =
¢ 87
< 3 RECOMMENDATION: K
. e Q o~
g_ 1?. That the attached revised manuscript of O'Leary’s article
e be returned to the Crime Records Divislon so that it can be turned over
. %’) to the Washington Office of '"The Reader's Digest'' which has scheduled
T ;'3 the article for its August, 1968, issue. As previously noted, the

article was prepared by O'Leary on the basis of his reading, interviewing
d "reportorial digging" in many locations; and it has been reviewed

and approved by the Legal Department of the magazine. The article is

not attributed to the FBI. D) Prmnt B Gt > ,,_‘ 0.

z
ER ) Cavan g 0T "’h et :*
"_W V ocyﬂ/ VM e .} [ P't‘ -~ ~\l“" . 1 F;:':.

BN w w|! 3 3 o

,..“"v




FBI Says It Had an Opportunity
dlt Artlcle on Hunt for Ray

To
l’};ﬂhd Pren! ‘Internltlnnll

The FBI says it was given an oppor-
tunity to edit and approve an article
on the search for and capture of
James Earl Ray before it was pub-
lished by Reader's Digest.

A memo In the FEI files on the as-
sassination of the kev. Martin Luther
King Jr. sald the acticle was submit-
ted to the bureau for editing by the
author, Jeremiah O'Leary.

O’Leary was described as “a very
reliable contact at the (Washington)
Evening Star.”

The memo cald that befcre publica-
tlon, the FBI believed that “it would
be greatly ta our advantags to have
the benefit of read:ug it and offering
any changes we feel necessary.”

“Immediately ufter he (O’Leary)
supmitted the manuscript to the bu-

reau for revicw and any changes we '

desired made, Ray was apprehended
in London,” the momo said.

The memo did not make clear
whether the FBI nctually edited the
material, but 3t concluded with a rec-
ommendatipn that *the attached re-
vised manuv.ciipt of O'Leary’s article
be returned to the crime records divi-
sion so that it can be turned over to
the Washingion oftice of the Reader's
Digest....”

RGN 00, R e

The referemee to revisions may have
indicated changes made by the maga-
zine.

The article was revised by O'Leary
to add material on Ray’s arrest,

The article was published in the Au-
gust, 1988, lssue of Reader’'s Digest as
an account of the FBI role in “the
greatest manhunt jn law enforcement
history.”

O’Leary told Unsted Press Interna-
tional he could not recall having made
an arrangement that the FBI have
pre-publication editing priviledges,
“but, 1 don't deny it.”

“l probahly would have agreed to
submit it to them if I had had to,” he
said. “I would not tiave objected. They
gave me mnst of Lhe information.”

He said the magazine mlght have
submitted the manuscript to the FBI.

Asked if he saw snything improper
about making such &n editing arrange-
ment with the FB1, O’'Leary sald, “No.*
and 1 don't now. I'd prefer not to, but
I don’l 8ee anything evil in it.”

He sald writers sometimes “get

painted Int> that kind of a corner” ),

where sources of information demand

pre-publication privileges in exchange ;

for the information.
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s , 7 ik M. DeL.,oachK_..

; ;L”f EFHXH/Br7 € Mr_Mc ’
- I 9}9 o
5 ﬁﬁi%ﬂﬂhpSEZt:
' Mr ACdsper
3/11/69 Mr. Callahan —
. Mr, Conrad
| Mr. Felt
MR, TOLSON: Mr. Gule;ﬁ
. : B«r. Rosed
Rk JAMEIES EARI. RAY Mr. Sullivan
ASHALBSINATION O MARTIN LUTIHER KING ME, Tavel .
/ M, Trotlel e
;/ Now that Ray has been convicted and is servipg Tele. Hoomm.‘.f’..
L a 99-year sentence, I would like to supgest that the Miss HolmeS(F,'._,.
/I

Dircctor allow us to choose a friendly, capable author, Miss Gandy ~—
or the leader's Digest, and proceed wilh a bookK based on—
this case, ~ ‘

A carcfully writtay factual book would do much to
preserve the truce history of this case. While it will not
dispel or pul down lulure rumors, 1L would certainly help to
have a book of this nature on college and high schoql library
shelves so that the future would be protected. : '

\"“”"

- '
W'{-'am_"ﬂ YW fioe “ ao ot -
e : ‘ | :
1 would also like Lo supgest that consideration be 'Li'
given to advising a friendly nowspaper contact, on a strictly oo
confidential bauis, Lhat Coretta King and Reverend Abernathy R
. Are deliberately plotting to keep King's assassination in the o
news by pulling Lthe ruse of mailntaining that King's murder i
was definitely a conspiracy and not committed by one man., NG
This, of coursie, is obviously a rank trick in order to keep i

the money coming in Lo Mrs. King, Abcernathy, and the Southern
Christian Leadershly Conterence. We can do this without any ‘
attribution Lo Lthe FUBI and without anyone Knowing that the
information came Lrom a wire tap,

Respectfully,

v Vet

C. D. DclLoach
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Il the Dircetor approves, we have in nind (Ullbldﬁ!‘l{l.,

cooperating tn the preparation of o book with either the Reader's

Digest ov author Geeolds Praoks The Reader's Dipesl would o .*;h'll

one of thelr shaff weiters or conbract e prepacation of a book out to ‘of |

an estublishied authory Gerold Frank is o well-known aulhor whose ’{/

most recent bool is"The Boston Steanglee, " Frank is alr cidy work- r

g on a book on the Ray cise and hass .mlwd the Bureau's cooperation P
[ in the preparation of the boolk onw number of oecasions,  We have

nothing deropatory on him in our i'm»s and our relationship Wllh him
hivs been excellent,  lhs publisher s Doubleday,
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w‘ Bishop we—— \
mrcll Books P]azmc,u on Ray Case, Flrsf Caspor ———

e A e e i e iz it Callah@n —mee
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oy i st 1u Be Oui Nex z‘Vv eck |

| Felt ——— e
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Lor0 4100 The e Yok T [ e Galﬂ
| MEMPHIS, auch 2= - Neat P Fmw's mucder was the re- Rosen «-—----—--—-—mvn
| to cutenn, Jamies Larl Hay s St of a ennegaey, Mo Bank Mr o Savigen's book Ao he Sullivan L
‘ Memphis's  hipesd didandy) sand Lhag he was tiving 1o g0t pubhshed by New  Ameriean Tavel
i Percy Foreman sand daot fall peste esudeneg bipfore making Hh rary, iy boo the second o e e =
‘ After he suvoecded Arthur J. A deet, byt It My, Squires, (Y] 1 1: 1 S —
i Hanes 48 Hay: A sl out un Ruy,
! ‘“";5 ‘I:\ Y m“?”‘ | Slistary of Inepthude! ‘\vln) has G wuml“ehu'&«:\;;v{;;(f Tele. Room e
ME Boremian, who aaid he g ) ) 3 FEET Wy hewsaper i 5 * '
‘1 Was promined he fee for de ' ‘t‘ }u-‘w\m«fi“l"‘f‘ :‘ff“‘vj’:" :\ Jennessean,  Sabd the ;Nntm[i Holmes o
i f R4V om0 wiE hndany gl EBE - nnetn am v e i ¢ hex —
! [ ndl’n‘]\ iu\.‘ e ‘\ Hrdes ol At e et and ‘s‘h aild it‘l %t)mplblﬂd in thet Gundy
¢ charpe i the o asanalion of . ‘ e o il leveks two werks. ¥
! the Rev D Mt Luthes g b e ; te said he hoped the hook
i : A b Chienr s b conspiiacy,
i Jroooat the nne abo soorned . . i would be a “complete account 4
H } hey refere N I Dope to bivowe (it bowail bry A 1%,
What “he o refeved toouy e Lo Lol e entie unfobding . of the warder of Dr. King, the iy
; mnerm): Il’{""“" nd s e L R B o werest al Ray, the hiring and b
: 0sity aluul Ray. O T S ficinn of Hanes and what went :
: ) . “Vroan Ray's history of ane IR . ;
Boohs In Proparation p;mmihf‘”‘ he .‘H.f 1 weudd un i Memphis X %
' e Ll the book has nob yel becn ! ;
; The cluel tiipet of the Hau- Ao thad he was helped fhe by $ :
¢ ton lawyver's seorn wpromed Lo the assassinalion op preseding "!"““" ) : o
: be \William }t.“(z;m}(lz\.iu. the i, buat thal 30 wias Dot newes Meo Huie whao hmmhl the :
: ;’A!abnm auttar Twha }mi Supily a4 cunspiracy” publication dghts Lo Ray's Hife ; .
© bRt ST o ftay's Biley f S5 we honew the tride motivae ity fast Jxaly, originaily had i ;
Cslory and was Aatting Imnd fion, it might well explode any sipiedd a contract calling for L .
l\».rmcn memarandans  frong  sdea of vonspuacy.” he con 3s.mocds fromi a8 baok Lo be -
vRay tn the Shethy County j;ut,} tinued,  "“On the ather hand, split  between  himsclf,  Mr. N
~Mro Huie had wrtten two ar-f you cannot appiv the aoroyal Hmwsumill.ay, S 1
Licies about Ray for Look magi- measurey of o mf }\ aa;.ttn Dishelves Theory i L
i Apent mont of s hie ] . - vho .
jeinc. Whis il AEAL (L hd s He paid an advanee of §25,- C- b
l This week, at least five books bebd  bars. 1 he i ; ) . , . P
. ' . have been tusned 4)();) m Ray, who signed thel - ;
on James Eari Ray and the as- alone, e may bave been ver ta Mro Hapes as !
sassination of Dr. King werg in on for reasons lost o the depth IR Geer I ik :
preparation, of his own personahty.” partof his legal fge, 5~
Angd Mr. Foreman had suc- Doubts a Conspiracy

. ceedegd Mr Hanes, of irnungs Mr. Frank, who hepan his . .

5 hamy, Ala,, nar only as Ray's research fast July, sad that he 'l‘iu':riwnx‘l;;nﬁﬁ:g;\dl”tllt

! nnurm‘v i)uk alsn s 4 husiness, hadd not paid any money 10 any ] Y

| associate of Mr. Huie. ; of the prmapals or Lo anyone ) The Washinglon Dnily Nuwe

: ﬁ)m; ‘nf the hooks nn Ray i c,b\zrim mtu\‘;\ mnn.d it hi« ‘ . Tho Kvening Star {Washinglon) ——

: nd the assassiation s H'ndy \, anosat i The Sunday Star (Washinglon)

{ or printing’ and  distribytion. ] § booklFortnat of an A assin 1e Sunday Star (Washinglon

' waas writen hy ClayfBlare,| § - (1\4{ \i‘;]\""‘“k’"‘r"" r‘ud Duily News {Now Yark) B

: armer oditor af thg Sal s(day of Ray. 1L w e pubbinhe .

L yening Yo el Little Bown & Coo M Mw» Sunday Nows (Now York) e

v Mitlen cad that he had 4 Now York Fost

; thoe 1 ;)

; Difor Authors / B twery  happy  contract”and The Now York Times 7 2
B_nntam Books sawl that Mr, thet Eamgp peprint contnacty ' b -
lair's  book, Hhe XSugnpe had alicady heen ageod By The Sun (Baltimore) SPNS—

rTf_'*“ . .
1‘_;’m“rfh‘;rr;“;,.’. ‘\‘!‘ f“”““’ pubdinhiers i vipht «cenwsing The Daily worlg
ot [N unday Of ‘e T T iy v
iesday. I with be a histiny of !fu;ff-\!ml\j‘(urlk“;:‘:Y"«l?:l‘iii\‘ :tuixl::“['{ Tho New Lender
iy and of the muder, with a hj ] “‘fhx:)'u s a bone Thu Wall Streot Journal e
apter on the vourtruom pro R ‘il ( N
Ading of last Mandiy when And | mnt. m,[\u vesintie: The Nutional Ohserver —
A el ' A any  aspeet of a0 conspuaey, \ ——— e
y B‘rc“d;(?n g;um]\& “:_‘]l}mifr: whiteh Do el me free Lo worls . Paople's World )
iced 1o ‘)"J;‘ oAt t;‘ prison on iy biopraphy.” Exuminer (Woshingtan)
lb 3“”) ,: : ”!’ :'3 Meo MoAbHan said thae e
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sl 4 \ - 0 Wik A5 .
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o e AR » elfect on Ray of his Y
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Ray said there h‘\\ﬁ e eun X
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DR S H tant Yo Vi i ! !

Honper bheheved i the conspir
acy theory
M. o sand thad

had
told him that

avy

at M
, whitte
of the
dinnver's
Lidng ur
- The author guoted  Ravoasg
Sy iy thal the assassin tusbud
down The stwes af the roommp;
hauce and hid an the flooe of
the hack seat of the car,

Wi aeross the
tooningy hoste e the
stal gb o winde M

Ray diove ho out of town
“When oeould not
man, | concluded  thar Ray
hinesel made the decsmn Lo
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Dreaned
Althouph Mr Hanes suld has
a chin apamst a porting ol
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